From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: ***PRESS RELEASE*** MAYOR LEE, CITY OFFICIALS AND INDUSTRY LEADERS CELEBRATE COMPLETION
OF MAJOR EXPANSION PROJECT AT MOSCONE CENTER

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:04:12 AM

Attachments: 9.5.17 Moscone Expansion Ribbon-Cutting.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:00 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: ***PRESS RELEASE*** MAYOR LEE, CITY OFFICIALS AND INDUSTRY LEADERS CELEBRATE
COMPLETION OF MAJOR EXPANSION PROJECT AT MOSCONE CENTER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**x*PRESS RELEASE***
MAYOR LEE, CITY OFFICIALS AND INDUSTRY LEADERS
CELEBRATE COMPLETION OF
MAJOR EXPANSION PROJECT AT MOSCONE CENTER

Expansion project key to keeping San Francisco a competitive draw for major conferences
and trade shows

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Board President London Breed, Supervisor Jane
Kim, San Francisco hospitality industry leaders and City officials today hosted a ribbon-
cutting ceremony to celebrate the Phase Il completion of the $551 million Moscone Expansion
Project.

“With tourism being the top industry of San Francisco, we need to ensure that our travelers
and convention-goers can enjoy state-of-the-art amenities and cutting edge resources,” said
Mayor Lee. “The Moscone expansion project will make our convention center an even more
attractive and innovative site for our visitors. Now when people arrive in downtown San
Francisco, they will be greeted by one of the finest convention centers in the world.”

The Moscone Expansion Project, a partnership between The City and County of San Francisco


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:patricia.gerber@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

Office of the Mayor

City & County of San Francisco

Edwin M. Lee

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**x*PRESS RELEASE***
MAYOR LEE, CITY OFFICIALS AND INDUSTRY LEADERS
CELEBRATE COMPLETION OF MAJOR EXPANSION PROJECT
AT MOSCONE CENTER

Expansion project key to keeping San Francisco a competitive draw for major conferences and trade shows

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Board President London Breed, Supervisor Jane Kim, San
Francisco hospitality industry leaders and City officials today hosted a ribbon-cutting ceremony to celebrate the
Phase Il completion of the $551 million Moscone Expansion Project.

“With tourism being the top industry of San Francisco, we need to ensure that our travelers and convention-
goers can enjoy state-of-the-art amenities and cutting edge resources,” said Mayor Lee. “The Moscone
expansion project will make our convention center an even more attractive and innovative site for our visitors.
Now when people arrive in downtown San Francisco, they will be greeted by one of the finest convention
centers in the world.”

The Moscone Expansion Project, a partnership between The City and County of San Francisco and the San
Francisco Tourism Improvement District Management Corporation (SFTIDMC)), is a four-year, four-phase
expansion and renovation that increases the convention center space by 21 percent, from 1.2 million square feet
to 1.5 million square feet. Once completed, the center will include more than 80 flexible meeting rooms, a
50,000-square-foot grand ballroom, more than 500,000 square feet of contiguous exhibition space and outdoor
terraces. Additionally, improvements to public amenities include wider sidewalks, multiple open-air plazas,
improved landscape area and four separate public art installations.

“The South of Market and Yerba Buena community helped to envision an updated Moscone Center which
includes preserving and improving recreational space for children and families, more pedestrian-friendly
sidewalks, and open-air plazas to create a more welcoming neighborhood for residents, spenders and tourists to
enjoy,” said Supervisor Kim. “The expansion of the Moscone Center furthers the vitality of the Yerba Buena
neighborhood.”

""San Francisco attracts conventions from all over the world, with many booking the Moscone Convention
Center years in advance,” said Board President Breed. "The expansion is long overdue and will increase our
capacity to provide optimum space to support more conventions. I'm excited about the growth to our economy
as well, with more revenue for our hotels, restaurants, and small businesses, which in turn increases tax revenue
for the city.”

The completion of Phase II marks a major milestone in the upgrade of the City’s convention center,
encompassing 200,000 square feet of expansion and renovation, including a new ballroom, expansion to
exhibition halls, flexible meeting rooms and an expansive lobby. For the last five months, Moscone North and
South have been closed for construction, while Moscone West has remained open. On September 9, Moscone
North and South will open once again, hosting a fall lineup of conferences that includes the GSMA Mobile
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World Congress Americas, Oracle OpenWorld, Salesforce’s Dreamforce and the San Francisco Auto Show, all
of which draw tens of thousands of visitors to San Francisco.

“Since the start of construction, it’s been amazing to see the transformation and new life brought to this historic
facility,” said City Administrator Naomi Kelly. “Including the community in the design was key to creating a
better Moscone Center. The expansion of the center is transforming the Yerba Buena neighborhood and creating
a better quality of life for residents and visitors to our great city.”

“The Public Works Moscone Expansion team, along with our partners at Webcor Builders and Skidmore,
Owings & Merrill, have been working around the clock to make sure this game-changing project gets
completed on time. The deadline is not flexible,” said Public Works Director Mohammed Nuru. “This time next
week, there will be thousands of convention-goers using this fantastic new building, and I am confident that
they will agree with us that San Francisco is a world-class City with world-class facilities.”

The expansion work is critical to ensuring Moscone’s status as a premier venue equipped to attract the large,
high-profile shows of the convention industry. The increase in hotel tax revenue, job creation, and the general
positive economic impact of this project will serve the needs of San Franciscans and visitors alike. In 2016, the
City hosted 25.2 million visitors, generating $9 billion in spending. Of the visitors travelling to San Francisco,
35 percent come to the city for conventions and meetings.

“After years of planning and construction, we are happy to be opening this new convention space to our
clients,” said Joe D’ Alessandro, president and CEO of the San Francisco Travel Association. “This space will
showcase what is to come when the entire Moscone Expansion Project is completed late next year. As the city
and convention landscape continue to grow, it was imperative to expand the Moscone Center to meet future
needs. The finished expansion will create more than 500,000 square feet of contiguous exhibition space, contain
more than 80 flexible meeting rooms, enhance the pedestrian experience and strengthen the connection to the
neighborhood.”

When the final phase of the project is completed in fall 2018, the LEED Platinum-designed facility will rise
above its competition as a zero-emission facility served from a zero-emission electrical grid and solar panels
that generate nearly 20 percent of its energy needs. The renovated convention center is designed to save on
energy and water usage.

The convention center will continue to remain open during the final phase of the project, which will construct
two bridges over Howard Street, pedestrian-safety enhancements and other improvements to create a more
welcoming neighborhood, in addition to the second half of the Moscone South building and Moscone North
extension. The final phase will be completed within the next 16 months.

For more information on the project, go to www.mosconeexpansion.com.
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and the San Francisco Tourism Improvement District Management Corporation (SFTIDMC),
is a four-year, four-phase expansion and renovation that increases the convention center space
by 21 percent, from 1.2 million square feet to 1.5 million square feet. Once completed, the
center will include more than 80 flexible meeting rooms, a 50,000-square-foot grand ballroom,
more than 500,000 square feet of contiguous exhibition space and outdoor terraces.
Additionally, improvements to public amenities include wider sidewalks, multiple open-air
plazas, improved landscape area and four separate public art installations.

“The South of Market and Yerba Buena community helped to envision an updated Moscone
Center which includes preserving and improving recreational space for children and families,
more pedestrian-friendly sidewalks, and open-air plazas to create a more welcoming
neighborhood for residents, spenders and tourists to enjoy,” said Supervisor Kim. “The
expansion of the Moscone Center furthers the vitality of the Yerba Buena neighborhood.”

"San Francisco attracts conventions from all over the world, with many booking the Moscone
Convention Center years in advance,” said Board President Breed. "The expansion is long
overdue and will increase our capacity to provide optimum space to support more conventions.
I'm excited about the growth to our economy as well, with more revenue for our hotels,
restaurants, and small businesses, which in turn increases tax revenue for the city.”

The completion of Phase 1l marks a major milestone in the upgrade of the City’s convention
center, encompassing 200,000 square feet of expansion and renovation, including a new
ballroom, expansion to exhibition halls, flexible meeting rooms and an expansive lobby. For
the last five months, Moscone North and South have been closed for construction, while
Moscone West has remained open. On September 9, Moscone North and South will open once
again, hosting a fall lineup of conferences that includes the GSMA Mobile World Congress
Americas, Oracle OpenWorld, Salesforce’s Dreamforce and the San Francisco Auto Show, all
of which draw tens of thousands of visitors to San Francisco.

“Since the start of construction, it’s been amazing to see the transformation and new life
brought to this historic facility,” said City Administrator Naomi Kelly. “Including the
community in the design was key to creating a better Moscone Center. The expansion of the
center is transforming the Yerba Buena neighborhood and creating a better quality of life for
residents and visitors to our great city.”

“The Public Works Moscone Expansion team, along with our partners at Webcor Builders and
Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, have been working around the clock to make sure this game-
changing project gets completed on time. The deadline is not flexible,” said Public Works
Director Mohammed Nuru. “This time next week, there will be thousands of convention-goers
using this fantastic new building, and I am confident that they will agree with us that San
Francisco is a world-class City with world-class facilities.”

The expansion work is critical to ensuring Moscone’s status as a premier venue equipped to
attract the large, high-profile shows of the convention industry. The increase in hotel tax
revenue, job creation, and the general positive economic impact of this project will serve the
needs of San Franciscans and visitors alike. In 2016, the City hosted 25.2 million visitors,
generating $9 billion in spending. Of the visitors travelling to San Francisco, 35 percent come
to the city for conventions and meetings.

“After years of planning and construction, we are happy to be opening this new convention



space to our clients,” said Joe D’Alessandro, president and CEO of the San Francisco Travel
Association. “This space will showcase what is to come when the entire Moscone Expansion
Project is completed late next year. As the city and convention landscape continue to grow, it
was imperative to expand the Moscone Center to meet future needs. The finished expansion
will create more than 500,000 square feet of contiguous exhibition space, contain more than
80 flexible meeting rooms, enhance the pedestrian experience and strengthen the connection to
the neighborhood.”

When the final phase of the project is completed in fall 2018, the LEED Platinum-designed
facility will rise above its competition as a zero-emission facility served from a zero-emission
electrical grid and solar panels that generate nearly 20 percent of its energy needs. The
renovated convention center is designed to save on energy and water usage.

The convention center will continue to remain open during the final phase of the project,
which will construct two bridges over Howard Street, pedestrian-safety enhancements and
other improvements to create a more welcoming neighborhood, in addition to the second half
of the Moscone South building and Moscone North extension. The final phase will be
completed within the next 16 months.

For more information on the project, go to www.mosconeexpansion.com.
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From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of September 4, 2017
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:57:10 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 9.4.17.doc

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of September 4, 2017

Colleagues,

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

{_:5_..-. :'-_-‘.}_\
%wi \..:i!.l
Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee

www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

September 4, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of September 4, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of September 4, 2017. 

Arts (Monday, September 4, 2PM) - CANCELLED

Civil Service (Monday, September 4, 2PM) - CANCELLED

Airport (Tuesday, September 5, 9AM)


Discussion Only


· Analysis of Airline Traffic for Fiscal Year 2016/17


Action Items


· Discussion and Possible Action to Express the Airport Commission’s Opposition to Potential Action by the Board of Supervisors Concerning the Naming of Any Facility at the San Francisco International Airport

· Approval of Phase C2 to Contract No. 10511.76 - Design-Build Services for the Airport Security Infrastructure - Program Hunt Construction Group, Inc. - $36,315,656

· Approval of Phase C4 of Contract No. 10504.66 - Design-Build Services for the AirTrain Extension and Improvements Program - Skanska Constructors- $5,804,601

· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 11118.41 - Project Management Support Services for the International Terminal Building Refresh Project - Cooper Pugeda Management, Inc., FIDATO Corp., and Urban Fabrick, Inc. a Joint Venture, (ITBR JV) - $3,800,000


· Award of Five (5) International Terminal Newsstand and Specialty Retail Concession Leases


· Lease No. 1 - HG SFO Retailers 2017 JV


· Lease No. 2 - Pacific Gateway Concessions, LLC


· Lease No. 3 - DFS Group, LP


· Lease No. 4 - Canonica New York, LLC


· Lease No. 5 - Pacific Gateway Concessions, LLC


· Update to Ascent Program Phase 1 and the Infrastructure Projects Plan Resolution approving the Ascent Program Phase 1 ($7.3 Billion) and Infrastructure Projects Plan ($122 Million) which together comprise the Airport’s Capital Improvement Plan ($7.4 Billion).


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications for Contract No. 50123 to Establish a Pool of Qualified Consultants to Provide International Marketing Services in Overseas Locations Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Request for Qualifications No. 50123 to establish a pool of qualified consultants to provide International Marketing services in overseas locations.


· Authorization to Establish Two Pools of Pre-Qualified Consultants for Contract No. 50119 for As-Needed Executive Management Development and Staff Training Services Resolution authorizing establishment of two pools of consultants for As Needed Executive Management Development and Staff Training Services and to negotiate contracts with firms in the pools.


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 50097 - Concessions Planning and Retail Industry Research - ICF Resources, LLC - $300,000


· Award of Contract No. 50146 - Strategic Consulting Services Related to the Lease and Use Agreements - KRBon Consultants, Inc. - $175,000


· Reject All Proposals for Contract No. 11211.83 and Issue a Revised Request for Proposals as Contract No. 11211.44 to Modernize the Airport’s Common Use Passenger Processing Systems and Services


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals and Enter Into Negotiations for Contract No. 11211.51, Common Use Passenger Processing Support Services


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals for Contract No. 11065 - 9-1-1 Phone System Replacement Services


· Determination to Proceed with the Police Training Range Improvement Project and Authorization to Use Asset Forfeiture Funds


· Modification No. 1 to Lease No. GS-09B-03014 with the U.S. Government for a Lease Extension and Rent Adjustment for Space Occupied by the U.S. Transportation Security Administration


· Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 9134 - Cyber Security Services - Coalfire Systems, Inc. for Cyber Security Services - $25,000


CII (Tuesday, September 5, 1PM) - CANCELLED

Entertainment (Tuesday, September 5, 530PM) - CANCELLED

Health (Tuesday, September 5, 4PM)

Action Items


· SEPTEMBER 2017 CONTRACTS REPORT


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH CROSS COUNTRY STAFFING, IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,000,000, TO PROVIDE AS-NEEDED, PER DIEM, AND TRAVELING RADIOLOGY REGISTRY PERSONNEL SERVICES FOR ZUCKERBERG SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL, LAGUNA HONDA HOSPITAL AND OTHER SAN FRANCISCO HEALTH NETWORK FACILITIES FOR THE TERM OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2017 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2023 (6 YEARS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH KPMG LLP, IN THE AMOUNT OF $299,443, FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) INTRA-STRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT – MEANINGFUL USE INCENTIVE PROGRAM SUPPORT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2017 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2018 (6 MONTHS). 

· PROPOSITION Q HEARING: ST. LUKE’S HOSPITAL SUBACUTE/SKILLED NURSING FACILITY CLOSURE - THE COMMISSION WILL VOTE ON THIS ISSUE AT THIS MEETING

· CONSIDERATION OF CREDENTIALING MATTERS (Closed Session)

Municipal Transportation Agency (Tuesday, September 5, 1PM)


Discussion Only

· Special Recognition Award

· FordGo/Motivate Bike Share Community Outreach


· Update on Vision Zero

· Presentation and discussion regarding SFMTA's citywide demand-responsive parking pricing project. 


Action Items


· Making environmental findings and approving the following parking and traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN − Clara Street, eastbound, at 5th Street.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN − San Gabriel Avenue, southbound, at Santa Rosa Avenue


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN − Moraga Street, westbound, at Great Highway


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME − Clementina Street, north side, from 300 feet to 318 feet east of 6th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO PARKING ANYTIME − Peralta Avenue, north side, from Florida Street to 50 feet easterly


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – 44th Avenue, northbound, at Clement Street


· ESTABLISH – NO RIGHT TURN ON RED − Clay Street, eastbound, at Powell Street


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS − Noriega Street, eastbound and westbound, at 45th Avenue.


· RESCIND – NO LEFT TURN 7 AM TO 9 AM EXCEPT SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS − Masonic Avenue, southbound, at Oak Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Dewey Street, west side, from 50 feet to 115 feet south of Laguna Honda Boulevard


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME − McAllister Street, north side, from Van Ness Avenue to 155 feet easterly


· ESTABLISH – NO LEFT TURN − Bayshore Boulevard, southbound, at Flower Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING − Harrison Street, north side, from the prolongation of the east curb of Essex Street to 96 feet easterly


· RESCIND - PART-TIME BUS ZONE, 5 PM TO 9 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY − Divisadero Street, east side, from 90 feet to 134 feet north of Bush Street


· RESCIND – NO LEFT TURN − Dolores Street, northbound, at 24th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Bryant Street, north side, from 15 feet to 30 feet east of 11th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME – 13th Street, north side, from 11th Street to 11th Street southbound right turn lane


· RESCIND – CROSSWALK CLOSURE − Dewey Boulevard, south side, crossing Laguna Honda Boulevard


· ESTABLISH – TWO LEFT LANES MUST TURN LEFT – 13th St, eastbound, at Bryant St.


· EXTEND HOURS- PART TIME BUS ZONE 5 AM TO 9:30PM, DAILY − 183 Main Street, east side, from 87 feet to 232 feet north of Howard Street.


· REVOKE- SHUTTLE BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 7 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY − 185 Main Street, east side, from Howard Street to 46 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH- TOW AWAY NO STOPPING, PART TIME BUS ZONE, 3PM TO 7PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY METERED YELLOW ZONE, COMMERCIAL LOADING ZONE, 7AM TO 3PM MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY − 185 Main Street, east side, from 15 feet to 63 feet north of Howard Street.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE, NO PARKING ANY TIME − Mission Bay Boulevard North, north side, from the west crosswalk line of 3rd Street to 25 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – BUS ZONE − Mission Bay Boulevard North, north side, from 45 feet to 187 feet west of the west crosswalk line of 3rd Street


· ESTABLISH – 45 DEGREE ANGLED PARKING − Vermont Street, west side, from 17th Street to 290 feet southerly


· ESTABLISH – 45 DEGREE ANGLED PARKING − Vermont Street, west side, from 17th Street to 290 feet southerly. 


· Approving the permitted commuter shuttle bus zone modification to remain in effect for the duration of Commuter Shuttle Program as follows:


· ESTABLISH – PART-TIME BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 9 AM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Divisadero Street, west side, from 71 to 115 feet south of Pine Street


· RESCIND – PART-TIME BUS ZONE, 5 PM TO 9 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Divisadero Street, east side, from 90 feet to 134 feet north of Bush Street


· Authorizing the Director to execute Master Service Agreements with Kone, Schindler Elevator and ThyssenKrupp Elevator for the maintenance of elevators and escalators in the Muni Metro System and at various facilities, each in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 for a term of five years from September 15, 2017 through September 14, 2022.

· Authorizing the Director to award Contract# SFMTA-2017-07-17, Repair of the CollisionDamage Historic Streetcar No. 162, with Carlos Guzman, in an amount not to exceed $704,019.


· Adopting the Pier 70 Mixed-Use District Project CEQA findings and consenting to the Pier 70 Development Agreement with FC Pier 70, including the Transportation Plan and consenting to the Interagency Cooperation Agreement between the City, the Port Commission, and the Developer.


· Approving distribution of the Taxi Driver Fund to active taxi drivers in the form of waiving annual permit renewal fees for all active taxi drivers for two years and in the form of cash payouts of the remainder, based on a three-tiered seniority plan.

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing Litigation: Hill International vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16551941 filed on 5/11/16 for $2,745,745.50 (Closed Session)


Aging and Adult Services (Wednesday, September 6, 930AM)

Action Items


· Review of FY 17-18 DAAS Budget, including the overall budget picture, state budget impacts, and enhancements.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES for the provision of Dignity Fund Comprehensive Needs Assessment; during the period of August 17, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $249,920 plus a 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed $274,912.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with JUMP Technology Services for provision of access to the Automated Client Tracking System (AACTS); during the period of October 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $410,850 plus 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed of $451,935.

· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant with Family Caregiver Alliance for provision of the Family Caregiver Support Program; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; for an additional amount of $250,000 for a new grant amount of $648,283 plus 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $713,111.

· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant with San Francisco Veterans Equity Center (VEC) for provision of Community Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; for an additional amount of $100,000 for a new grant amount of $1,278,791 plus 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $1,406,670.

· Requesting authorization to enter into new contract with CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. for provision of Hotline Answering Services for Adult Protective Services (APS) and Family and Children’s Services (FCS); during the period of September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2019; in the amount of $50,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $55,000.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant agreement with ON LOK DAY SERVICES for the provision of Health Promotion services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019; in the additional amount of $300,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $1,663,180.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant agreement with Q FOUNDATION DBA AIDS HOUSING ALLIANCE/SF for the provision of Housing Subsidies for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the additional amount of $500,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $5,939,899.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant with Bayview Hunter’s Point Multipurpose Senior Services, Inc. for Community Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the additional amount of $246,000, plus a 10% contingency for a revised total grant amount not to exceed $2,261,677. 

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, September 6, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, September 6, 1230PM)

Action Items


· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET – southeast side, bounded by Federal, 2nd and De Boom Streets; Assessor's Block 3774, Lot 444 (District 6) – Request for Certificate of Appropriateness to demolish the existing two non-contributing two-story office buildings and construct a new five-story-over-basement mixed-use building (measuring approximately 72,070 sq ft) within South End Landmark District. The subject lot is located in a MUO (Mixed Use-Office) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1053 TENNESSEE STREET – east side, between 20th and 22nd Streets; Assessor's Block 4108, Lot 013 (District 10) – Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for exterior and interior alterations including the restoration of historic cladding and trim; new entry stairs and windows; new skylights; and a new, three-story horizontal addition at the rear of the front building that will replace an existing, non-historic addition. The subject property is contributory to the Dogpatch Landmark District and is located within a RH-3 (Residential House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Police (Wednesday, September 6, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Presentation of the SFPD/DPA Report on General Orders/Policy Proposals “Sparks Report,” 2nd Quarter 2017

Action Items


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of non-disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2017-0190 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of non-disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2017-0191 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2016-0228 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2016-0228A to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)   

Youth (Wednesday, September 6, 6PM) - SPECIAL

Action Items


· Adoption of 2017-18 Youth Commission Bylaws


· Election of 2017-18 Youth Commission Executive Officers


· Motion adopting the Youth Commission’s recommendations for seat 2 on the Department of Children Youth and their Families (DCYF), Oversight and Advisory Committee (OAC)

· Motion adopting the Youth Commission’s recommendations for seat 6 on the Sugary Drinks Distributors Tax Advisory Committee

City Hall Preservation (Thursday, September 7, 5PM)

Discussion Only


Planning (Thursday, September 7, 12PM)

Action Items – Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 888 TENNESSEE STREET - located on the northwest corner of Tennessee & 20th Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4060 (District 10) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA), pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to demolish the existing two-story industrial building and construct a new four-story (45-feet tall) mixed-use building (measuring approximately 88,100 sq ft) with 110 dwelling units, 5,472 square feet of ground floor commercial use, 83 off-street parking spaces, and public and private open space. Under the LPA, the project is requesting exceptions to the Planning Code requirements for rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), permitted obstructions (Planning Code Section 136), dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140), street frontage (Planning Code Section 145.1), off-street loading (Planning Code Section 152.1), and measurement of height (Planning Code Section 260). The project site is located within the Dogpatch Landmark District, UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to October 19, 2017)

888 TENNESSEE STREET - located on the northwest corner of Tennessee & 20th Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4060 (District 10) - Request for Adoption of Findings, pursuant to Planning Code Section 295, regarding the shadow study that concluded the new construction of a four-story, 45-ft tall, mixed-use building with up to 110 dwelling units would not be adverse to the use of Espirit Park, which is under the jurisdiction of the San Francisco Recreation and Park Commission. The subject property is located within the Dogpatch Landmark District, UMU (Urban Mixed-Use Zoning District) and 45-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to October 19, 2017)

· 171 JUDSON AVENUE - south side between Edna Street and Circular Avenue; Lot 032 in Assessor’s Block 3182 (District 7) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.09.2182, proposing to alter an existing two-story, single family residence by legalizing and constructing a rear horizontal addition at the first and second floors and a third story vertical addition located within a RH-1 (Residential, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to November 16, 2017)

· 2867-2899 SAN BRUNO AVENUE - northeast corner of San Bruno Avenue and Woolsey Street - Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 5457 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 303, to modify the conditions of approval for satisfying the requirements of the Inclusionary Housing Program through payment of a fee. The project was approved under Planning Commission Motion No. 18782 on January 17, 2013  (Case No. 2010.0627C) and included the demolition of an existing service station and the construction of a new development consisting of five, four-story mixed use buildings containing a total of ten dwelling units with one on-site below-market rate dwelling unit, 15 off-street parking spaces, ground-floor retail spaces and second floor business or professional service uses in a NC-2 (Small-Scale Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

Discussion Only


· SOUTH DOWNTOWN DESIGN AND ACTIVATION PLAN (SODA) - An Informational Presentation about the recently initiated South Downtown Design and Activation Plan (Soda). The SODA will provide a framework for designing, implementing and managing the public realm in the emergent neighborhood surrounding the Transbay Terminal and Rincon Hill. The plan area covers a quadrant of roughly 30 blocks of the City bounded by Market Street, The Embarcadero, Bryant Street and 2nd Street. Fifteen years ago, much of the district was characterized by surface parking lots and light industrial land uses. Today, the district is experiencing a wave of development by both public and private sector actors. This development reflects the legacy of roughly fifteen years of city planning efforts for the district. The construction of the Transbay Transit Center will greatly improve access to Downtown, especially from the East Bay while a wave of new residential and commercial high-rises (over 20 at last count) will, in addition to permanently altering the city's skyline, dramatically increase the volume of people living, working and visiting the area. This effort is being co-led by the Planning Department and the East Cut Community Benefits District (CBD). Collaborating with the CBD, opens expanded opportunities for outreach and implementation. Consolidating our efforts will lead to quicker outcomes and a more cohesive strategy for the neighborhood.

Action Items


· GROSS FLOOR AREA - Planning Code Amendment to revise the definition of Gross Floor Area to delete the reference to accessory buildings, exempt required car-share spaces, remove redundant off-street loading provisions, and modify provisions regarding accessory and non-accessory parking; and making environmental findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of the Planning Code, Section 101.1, and public necessity, convenience, and welfare findings pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· ARTICLE 8 CORRECTIONS - Planning Code Amendment to correct typographical errors, clarify nighttime entertainment restrictions, and update inclusionary affordable housing requirements; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and making findings as required by Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval


· 975 BRYANT STREET - south side of Bryant Street  between  7th and 8th Streets, Lot 044 in Assessor’s Block 3780 (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section (§) 329 to demolish the existing 32,407 square foot industrial building, currently authorized as a retail use and parking lot, and to construct a new 4-story (48-foot) over basement, 220,245 sq. ft. mixed-use building with 185 unit residential dwelling units, 2,990 sq. ft. of ground floor retail, and 51,085 sq. ft. of below grade parking containing 135 auto,123 Class 1 and 16 Class 2 bicycle, parking spaces. The proposed building will provide a total of 2,969 sq. ft. of publicly accessible open space adjacent to Kate Street, 1,440 sq. ft. of private open space, and 10,985 sq. ft. of common open space provided in courtyards and a roof deck. Under the LPA the project is seeking exceptions for required Rear Yard (§134), Permitted Obstructions (§136) and Dwelling Unit Exposure (§140). The subject property is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District, and 48-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2670 GEARY BOULEVARD - northwest corner of Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue, Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 1071 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 206.3, 271, and 303 to permit the development of a 10-story building containing 121 residential dwelling units above 2,193 square feet of ground floor commercial space and 7 parking spaces within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate-Scale) District and 80-D Height and Bulk District. This project is seeking increased dwelling unit density and height in exchange for providing a higher level of affordable housing than would otherwise be required through the application of the HOME-SF Program pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.3.  The project is seeking modifications to the usable open space and dwelling unit exposure requirements pursuant to Planning Code Sections 135 and 140 which may be granted by the Planning Commission pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.3.  The project is also seeking exceptions to the rear yard, architectural obstructions over streets and ground floor level active use requirements of Planning Code Sections 134, 136 and 206.3 through the procedures pursuant to Planning Code Section 303, and is seeking an exception to the bulk requirements pursuant to Planning Code Section 271.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 3368 19TH STREET - between Mission and Capp Streets, Lot 020 in Assessor’s Block 3590 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section   303 and the Mission Interim Zoning Controls (adopted by Planning Commission Resolution No. 19548, extended by Planning Commission Resolution No. 19865), to establish a restaurant in a portion of the existing grocery/liquor store (dba “Royal Cuckoo Market”), within the Mission Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, Mission Alcoholic Beverage Special Use Subdistrict, and an 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1143 GRANT AVENUE - between Broadway Street and Pacific Avenue, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0161 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, 803.6, 810.49 to establish a new Financial Services Use for a formula retail establishment (d.b.a “CTBC Bank USA) within the ground floor of a mixed-use building.  The Project is located within the CCB (Chinatown-Community Business) Zoning District and 50-N Height and Bulk District. The proposal also involves minor exterior work.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions.

· 1906 MARKETSTREET - between Laguna and Buchanan Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0872 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.02.06.8753, proposing a change of use from a from a General Retail Sales and Service use (laundromat d.b.a. Little Hollywood Launderette) to Restaurant use (d.b.a. Kantine SF) on the ground floor of an existing six-story mixed-use building.  The Project is located within the NCT-3 (Moderate Scale, Neighborhood Commercial Transit) District and 85-X Height and Bulk District.  The proposed conversion also includes the removal of the exterior awnings and exterior lights, the removal and replacement of the front door, as well as interior tenant improvements.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve


· 653 28TH STREET - south side of 28th Street between Diamond and Douglass Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 7520 (District 8) - Requests for Discretionary Review of  Building Permit Application No. 2017.0217.9712 proposing the new construction of a three-story over basement single-family dwelling. The project also includes the demolition of the existing two-story single-family house (Building Permit Application 2017.0217.9713). The subject property is within a RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Miscellaneous

· Youth Commission Swearing In (Wednesday, September 6, 5PM, Room 416)

· Elections Commission Budget and Oversight of Public Elections Committee (BOPEC) (Wednesday, September 6, 6PM) - Progress of the San Francisco Open Source Voting System project



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

Subject: FW: UPDATED *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN FRANCISCO
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:54:22 AM

Attachments: 9.2.17 Weather Support.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2017 8:22 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: UPDATED *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN FRANCISCO

*** Jatement has been updated to reflect current dates***

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, September 2, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN
FRANCISCO

“With extreme temperatures in San Francisco expected to continue today, | am urging local
residents to take special precautionsin an effort to remain safe and healthy.

The City will be opening four cooling centersto provide outlets for residents dealing with the
unseasonable conditions. All pools operated by the City will be free and open to all residents,
and four local libraries will offer air conditioning support for those in need.

Additionally, Y erba Buenaice rink will open its doors to seniors on Saturday.”

Details and information on City services are available below:

San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department Swimming Pools
All poolswill be open and free to the public today:

King Pool - 5701 34 Street
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

MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN FRANCISCO

“With extreme temperatures in San Francisco expected to continue today, | am urging local residents to take

*** STATEMENT ***

special precautions in an effort to remain safe and healthy.

The City will be opening four cooling centers to provide outlets for residents dealing with the unseasonable
conditions. All pools operated by the City will be free and open to all residents, and four local libraries will

offer air conditioning support for those in need.

Additionally, Yerba Buena ice rink will open its doors to seniors on Saturday.”

Details and information on City services are available below:

San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department Swimming Pools
All pools will be open and free to the public today:

King Pool - 5701 3™ Street

Sava Pool - 19th Ave & Wawona Street

North Beach Pool - 651 Lombard Ave
Coffman Pool - 1701 Visitation Ave

Hamilton Pool - Geary Avenue& Steiner Street
Garfield Pool - 26" Street & Harrison Street

San Francisco Public Libraries
The following libraries have air conditioning:

San Francisco Main Library - 100 Larkin Street
Mission Bay - 960 4th Street

North Beach - 850 Columbus Avenue

Potrero Hill - 1616 20th Street

Additional City and County of San Francisco Cooling Centers
The following cooling centers will open in partnership with non-profit partners:

1156 Valencia Street

360 4th Street

1450 Powell Street

Jewish Community Center of San Francisco - 3200 California Street

The public is urged to take measures to stay healthy and safe during extreme temperatures:

Drink plenty of water
Wear light clothing

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141

Edwin M. Lee





Stay inside in a cool place, if possible

Wear a hat if you must go outside

Avoid strenuous activity

Prepare for the heat by pulling shades down during the day and keeping windows open at night
Use damp cloths on your neck, head and chest to cool down

HiHt

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141






e SavaPool - 19th Ave & Wawona Street

e North Beach Pool - 651 Lombard Ave

e Coffman Pool - 1701 Visitation Ave

e Hamilton Pool - Geary Avenue& Steiner Street

e Garfield Pool - 26! Street & Harrison Street

San Francisco Public Libraries
The following libraries have air conditioning:

e SanFrancisco Main Library - 100 Larkin Street
e Mission Bay - 960 4th Street
e North Beach - 850 Columbus Avenue

e Potrero Hill - 1616 20th Street

Additional City and County of San Francisco Cooling Centers
The following cooling centers will open in partnership with non-profit partners:

e 1156 Vaencia Street
e 360 4th Street
e 1450 Powell Street

e Jewish Community Center of San Francisco - 3200 California Street

The public is urged to take measures to stay healthy and safe during extreme temperatures:

e Drink plenty of water

e Waear light clothing

e Stay insidein acool place, if possible

e Wear ahat if you must go outside

e Avoid strenuous activity

e Preparefor the heat by pulling shades down during the day and keeping windows open
at night
Use damp cloths on your neck, head and chest to cool down

I



From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC);
richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen
Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION'S EFFORTS TO END DEFERRED ACTION ON CHILDHOOD
ARRIVALS PROGRAM

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:53:13 AM

Attachments: 9.4.17 DACA Decision.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 11:22 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION'S EFFORTS TO END DEFERRED ACTION ON
CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS PROGRAM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, September 4, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION'SEFFORTSTO END
DEFERRED ACTION ON CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS PROGRAM

“Asacountry and as a government, we asked young people to step out of the shadows and participate in
the Deferred Action on Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program. Now, this administration wants to attack
them for their courageous action.

Thisis an entire generation of young people—approximately 800,000 people—who have only known
Americaastheir home. They are hard-working individuals and diligent students who only aspire to
achieve their dreams of educational excellence and economic prosperity. Their families fled to America
from war-torn countries and dire economic straits because they saw this country as a place of refuge and
hope. To punish them for seeking a better life is unconscionably cruel.

This country needs to pass comprehensive immigration reform. Until we do that, political decisions like
these will continue to divide our communities and tear families apart.

San Francisco will aways remain a Sanctuary City—a beacon of hope and a place where we embrace all
our residents, regardless of their immigration status. We will continue to protect, respect and stand
together with our immigrant families.”
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
MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION’S EFFORTS TO END DEFERRED
ACTION ON CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS PROGRAM

“As a country and as a government, we asked young people to step out of the shadows and participate in the
Deferred Action on Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program. Now, this administration wants to attack them for
their courageous action.

This is an entire generation of young people—approximately 800,000 people—who have only known America
as their home. They are hard-working individuals and diligent students who only aspire to achieve their dreams
of educational excellence and economic prosperity. Their families fled to America from war-torn countries and
dire economic straits because they saw this country as a place of refuge and hope. To punish them for seeking a
better life is unconscionably cruel.

This country needs to pass comprehensive immigration reform. Until we do that, political decisions like these
will continue to divide our communities and tear families apart.

San Francisco will always remain a Sanctuary City—a beacon of hope and a place where we embrace all our
residents, regardless of their immigration status. We will continue to protect, respect and stand together with our
immigrant families.”

it

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO EXPANDS SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS DEALING WITH
HOMELESSNESS, SUBSTANCE USE AND MENTAL HEALTH CHALLENGES

Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:57:13 AM

Attachments: 8.30.2017 Humminabird Opening.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:16 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO EXPANDS SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS DEALING
WITH HOMELESSNESS, SUBSTANCE USE AND MENTAL HEALTH CHALLENGES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, August 30, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO EXPANDS SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS
DEALING WITH HOMEL ESSNESS, SUBSTANCE USE
AND MENTAL HEALTH CHALLENGES

New Hummingbird Navigation Center provides psychiatric respite and connections to care

San Francisco, CA —Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Public Health Director Barbara Garcia today
announced the opening of a new 24-hour program at Hummingbird Place to provide respite
and resources to care for San Francisco residents who are experiencing homelessness, mental
health and substance use challenges.

The expanded program will offer respite, clinical and peer counseling, hot meals, showers and
overnight accommodations to help clients regroup and find their footing after a crisis episode.
Direct referrals to treatment will be available to Hummingbird Place clients.

“We are helping our most vulnerable residents break out of the cycle of streets and
hospitalization,” said Mayor Lee. “Hummingbird Place will provide the personalized care
necessary to ensure that individual s have a chance to reclaim their lives and start anew. We are
committed to addressing the root causes of homelessness, and providing treatments for
behavioral health and substance use will help us reach that goal.”

Hummingbird Place originally opened in 2015 as aday program providing peer counseling
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
SAN FRANCISCO EXPANDS SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS DEALING
WITH HOMELESSNESS, SUBSTANCE USE
AND MENTAL HEALTH CHALLENGES

New Hummingbird Navigation Center provides psychiatric respite and connections to care

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Public Health Director Barbara Garcia today announced the
opening of a new 24-hour program at Hummingbird Place to provide respite and resources to care for San
Francisco residents who are experiencing homelessness, mental health and substance use challenges.

The expanded program will offer respite, clinical and peer counseling, hot meals, showers and overnight
accommodations to help clients regroup and find their footing after a crisis episode. Direct referrals to treatment
will be available to Hummingbird Place clients.

“We are helping our most vulnerable residents break out of the cycle of streets and hospitalization,” said Mayor
Lee. “Hummingbird Place will provide the personalized care necessary to ensure that individuals have a chance
to reclaim their lives and start anew. We are committed to addressing the root causes of homelessness, and
providing treatments for behavioral health and substance use will help us reach that goal.”

Hummingbird Place originally opened in 2015 as a day program providing peer counseling and support, which
will continue. The new and expanded model of care adds multi-disciplinary staff, including professionals and
peers. Clients may be referred from Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital, Psychiatric Emergency
Services, the Homeless Outreach Team (SFHOT), the Encampment Resolution Team and community providers.

“The programs at Hummingbird Place will focus on those that are leaving psychiatric emergency care and also
coming from the city's various homeless services,” said Barbara Garcia, Director of Health. “The program’s
focus will be on helping homeless people that have had multiple visits to hospitals due to psychiatric and
addiction crisis. At Hummingbird Place, they will find a safe and supportive environment, assistance with
health and social services, medication management, benefits counseling and a place to spend the night.”

Hummingbird Place is part of the City’s Navigation Center system. A national model, Navigation Centers
provide clients with access to intensive case management, critical service connection to healthcare, entitlement
benefits, and drug treatment programs. More than 70 percent of residents who stay in Navigation Centers are
successfully transitioned into permanent housing, safe temporary placements or reunited with family members.
Hummingbird Place is the first Navigation Center in San Francisco specifically tailored for individuals
experiencing mental health issues and addiction.

“The opening of the Hummingbird Navigation Center is yet another example of San Francisco’s ongoing
commitment to addressing the complex issue of homelessness,” said Jeff Kositsky, director of the Department
of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “Providing a safe place for people struggling with homelessness and
serious health issues will help navigate some of our most vulnerable neighbors to the services and housing they
so desperately need. | am deeply grateful for the leadership of Barbara Garcia and the hard work of everyone at
the Department of Public Health who helped make this happen.”

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141





The new program opens today with four beds and will expand to 15 beds by December. It will be managed by
Positive Resource Center/Baker Places (PRC), a San Francisco provider with extensive experience caring for
dual diagnoses (mental health and substance use) patients. Admissions will be by referral, managed by the San
Francisco Health Network’s Transitions team, and will mirror the criteria used by the City’s navigation centers
that allow for people to bring their belongings, pets and partners with them. Residents dealing with
homelessness, as well as those who are marginally housed, will be eligible.

“As one of the only respite centers of its kind in the nation, Hummingbird Place is designed to help people who
are not sick enough for the hospital, but they're too ill to live on the streets or stay in a homeless shelter,” said
Brett Andrews, CEO of PRC. “By combining one-on-one peer support and professional staffing, this facility
creates a unique short-term overnight model that fits well within our continuum of care practice.”

Hummingbird Place is located in the Behavioral Health Center next to the Zuckerberg San Francisco General
Hospital campus. The BHC provides residential and outpatient services to adults with mental health and
substance use needs, and is operated by the San Francisco Health Network, the care delivery system of the
Department of Public Health.

Services provided at Hummingbird Place will include:

Referral to primary care medical and psychiatric community providers
Medication monitoring

Linkage to social services

Transportation to medical and social services appointments

Hot meals

Individual and group counseling

One-on-one peer support

Daily living skills training

Provision of activities of daily living materials (i.e. clothing, showering, hygiene supplies, laundry facilities,
etc.)

e Coordination of services and discharge planning

it

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141






and support, which will continue. The new and expanded model of care adds multi-
disciplinary staff, including professionals and peers. Clients may be referred from Zuckerberg
San Francisco General Hospital, Psychiatric Emergency Services, the Homeless Outreach
Team (SFHOT), the Encampment Resolution Team and community providers.

“The programs at Hummingbird Place will focus on those that are leaving psychiatric
emergency care and also coming from the city's various homeless services,” said Barbara
Garcia, Director of Health. “ The program’s focus will be on helping homeless peopl e that
have had multiple visits to hospitals due to psychiatric and addiction crisis. At Hummingbird
Place, they will find a safe and supportive environment, assistance with health and social
services, medication management, benefits counseling and a place to spend the night.”

Hummingbird Placeis part of the City’s Navigation Center system. A national model,
Navigation Centers provide clients with access to intensive case management, critical service
connection to healthcare, entitlement benefits, and drug treatment programs. More than 70
percent of residents who stay in Navigation Centers are successfully transitioned into
permanent housing, safe temporary placements or reunited with family members.
Hummingbird Place is the first Navigation Center in San Francisco specifically tailored for
individuals experiencing mental health issues and addiction.

“The opening of the Hummingbird Navigation Center is yet another example of San
Francisco’ s ongoing commitment to addressing the complex issue of homelessness,” said Jeff
Kositsky, director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “Providing a
safe place for people struggling with homelessness and serious health issues will help navigate
some of our most vulnerable neighbors to the services and housing they so desperately need. |
am deeply grateful for the leadership of Barbara Garcia and the hard work of everyone at the
Department of Public Health who helped make this happen.”

The new program opens today with four beds and will expand to 15 beds by December. It will
be managed by Positive Resource Center/Baker Places (PRC), a San Francisco provider with
extensive experience caring for dual diagnoses (mental health and substance use) patients.
Admissions will be by referral, managed by the San Francisco Health Network’s Transitions
team, and will mirror the criteria used by the City’ s navigation centers that allow for peopleto
bring their belongings, pets and partners with them. Residents dealing with homelessness, as
well as those who are marginally housed, will be eligible.

“As one of the only respite centers of its kind in the nation, Hummingbird Place is designed to
help people who are not sick enough for the hospital, but they're too ill to live on the streets or
stay in ahomeless shelter,” said Brett Andrews, CEO of PRC. “By combining one-on-one
peer support and professional staffing, this facility creates a unique short-term overnight
model that fits well within our continuum of care practice.”

Hummingbird Place is |ocated in the Behavioral Health Center next to the Zuckerberg San
Francisco General Hospital campus. The BHC provides residential and outpatient services to
adults with mental health and substance use needs, and is operated by the San Francisco
Health Network, the care delivery system of the Department of Public Health.

Services provided at Hummingbird Place will include:

e Referral to primary care medical and psychiatric community providers



M edication monitoring

Linkage to socia services

Transportation to medical and social services appointments
Hot meals

Individual and group counseling

One-on-one peer support

Daily living skills training

Provision of activities of daily living materials (i.e. clothing, showering, hygiene supplies,
laundry facilities, etc.)

Coordination of services and discharge planning

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
Subject: FW: August 26 — Thank you from Mayor Lee
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:17:48 PM

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

From: Lee, Mayor (MYR)
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 6:00 PM
Subject: August 26 — Thank you from Mayor Lee

Dear City Employee:

This weekend, San Francisco stood together to reject hate and violence. Throughout our city,
the themes of love and compassion were on full display.

| amincredibly grateful to al the public safety agencies who worked tirelessly to keep our city
safe: police officers, firefighters, EMS workers, 911 emergency dispatchers, and deputy
sheriffs.

| want to thank all our City employees who worked in support of this weekend' s gatherings,
ensuring everyone remained safe; Recreation and Parks, Public Works, Department of Public
Health, Municipal Transportation Agency, 311, and many others.

| want to offer profound thanks to our residents, community groups, faith-based
representatives, labor organizations, advocates and members of the Board of Supervisors who
led and participated in rallies of unity and love.

There were zero injuries related to the demonstrations on Saturday, despite the potential for
violence that we have seen in other cities when similar protests have been held.

Thisyear, we are celebrating the 50th anniversary of the Summer of Love. We proved this
weekend that the legacy of that movement remains strong, half a century later.

Sincerely,
Edwin M. Lee
Mayor, City & County of San Francisco
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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON SUPPORT EFFORTS FOR HURRICANE HARVEY
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:15:04 PM

Attachments: 8.29.17 Hurricane Harvey.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:36 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON SUPPORT EFFORTS FOR HURRICANE HARVEY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, August 29, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON SUPPORT EFFORTSFOR HURRICANE HARVEY

“As the heartbreaking destruction from Hurricane Harvey continues to unfold, the people of San
Francisco are ready to act and support our fellow Americansin their time of need. San Francisco is acity
painfully familiar with natural disasters, so when we witness these events take place, we feel a special
obligation to help.

Today, | am calling on the entire San Francisco community—our private residents, corporate partners and
philanthropic organizations—to donate to the Greater Houston Community Foundation and the Houston
Independent School District Foundation. Donations can be made at www.ghcf.org and
www.houstonisd.org and will help purchase clothing and school supplies for students, professional attire
for school staff and miscellaneous expenses such as food vouchers and public transit passes, among other
urgent response needs. A donation of any kind will be critical to helping Houston families get back on
their feet following this tragedy.

This past weekend, we saw our city come together in the spirt of unity and compassion. We will continue
that powerful display of compassion by helping our fellow Americansin Houston.

During an event like this, it isimportant to remind our own residents to have an emergency plan in place
and disaster supply kitsin their home. For more information on how to be ready for the next major event,
our residents can visit www.72hours.org.”
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
MAYOR LEE ON SUPPORT EFFORTS FOR HURRICANE HARVEY

“As the heartbreaking destruction from Hurricane Harvey continues to unfold, the people of San Francisco are
ready to act and support our fellow Americans in their time of need. San Francisco is a city painfully familiar
with natural disasters, so when we witness these events take place, we feel a special obligation to help.

Today, | am calling on the entire San Francisco community—our private residents, corporate partners and
philanthropic organizations—to donate to the Greater Houston Community Foundation and the Houston
Independent School District Foundation. Donations can be made at www.ghcf.org and www.houstonisd.org and
will help purchase clothing and school supplies for students, professional attire for school staff and
miscellaneous expenses such as food vouchers and public transit passes, among other urgent response needs. A
donation of any kind will be critical to helping Houston families get back on their feet following this tragedy.

This past weekend, we saw our city come together in the spirt of unity and compassion. We will continue that
powerful display of compassion by helping our fellow Americans in Houston.

During an event like this, it is important to remind our own residents to have an emergency plan in place and
disaster supply Kits in their home. For more information on how to be ready for the next major event, our
residents can visit www.72hours.org.”

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
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 6:02:08 PM
Dear City Employee:

This weekend, San Francisco stood together to reject hate and violence. Throughout our city,
the themes of love and compassion were on full display.

| am incredibly grateful to al the public safety agencies who worked tirelessly to keep our city
safe: police officers, firefighters, EMS workers, 911 emergency dispatchers, and deputy
sheriffs.

| want to thank all our City employees who worked in support of this weekend’ s gatherings,
ensuring everyone remained safe: Recreation and Parks, Public Works, Department of Public
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

This year, we are celebrating the 50" anniversary of the Summer of Love. We proved this
weekend that the legacy of that movement remains strong, half a century later.

Sincerely,
Edwin M. Lee
Mayor, City & County of San Francisco


mailto:mayoredwinlee@sfgov.org

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Gerber, Patricia (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** UPDATE *** MAYOR LEE ON DEVELOPMENTS RELATED TO AUGUST 26 RALLY
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:34:04 AM

Attachments: 8.25.17 UPDATE Auqust 26 Rally Developments.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:04 PM
Subject: *** UPDATE *** MAYOR LEE ON DEVELOPMENTS RELATED TO AUGUST 26 RALLY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, August 25, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%% UPDATE ***
MAYOR LEE ON DEVELOPMENTSRELATED TO AUGUST
26 RALLY

“The Golden Gate National Recreation Area has confirmed that the Patriot Prayer group has
relinquished the permit for arally at Crissy Field on Saturday at 2 p.m.

Public safety is always our top priority. The San Francisco Police Department and our City's
public safety agencies are prepared for any contingencies and spontaneous events. San
Francisco does not welcome outside agitators whose messages of hate have the sole purpose of
inciting violence.

No permits have been requested or issued for Alamo Square this weekend. SFPD will have an
enhanced presence at Alamo Square and in the surrounding neighborhoods. | want to reinforce
that existing San Francisco law prohibits firearms and weapons in city parks. Those who seek
to commit acts of violence or damage property will be arrested and prosecuted.

We continue to encourage residents to attend peaceful gatherings and not engage with those
who seek to disrupt our communities. Today, we showed the world what peace and unity
looks like. We stood together and stated resoundingly that San Francisco is acity of love and
compassion and does not tolerate hate.”
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

xxx UPDATE **
MAYOR LEE ON DEVELOPMENTS RELATED TO AUGUST 26 RALLY

“The Golden Gate National Recreation Area has confirmed that the Patriot Prayer group has relinquished the
permit for a rally at Crissy Field on Saturday at 2 p.m.

Public safety is always our top priority. The San Francisco Police Department and our City's public safety
agencies are prepared for any contingencies and spontaneous events. San Francisco does not welcome outside
agitators whose messages of hate have the sole purpose of inciting violence.

No permits have been requested or issued for Alamo Square this weekend. SFPD will have an enhanced
presence at Alamo Square and in the surrounding neighborhoods. | want to reinforce that existing San Francisco
law prohibits firearms and weapons in city parks. Those who seek to commit acts of violence or damage
property will be arrested and prosecuted.

We continue to encourage residents to attend peaceful gatherings and not engage with those who seek to disrupt

our communities. Today, we showed the world what peace and unity looks like. We stood together and stated
resoundingly that San Francisco is a city of love and compassion and does not tolerate hate.”

HiH

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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PEACEFUL EVENTS OF AUGUST 26
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:33:06 AM

Attachments: 8.26.17 Peaceful Events of Aua 26.pdf

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
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 7:14 PM
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PEACEFUL EVENTS OF AUGUST 26

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, August 26, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON THE PEACEFUL EVENTSOF AUGUST 26

“Today, the people of San Francisco, once again, peacefully united to reject hate and violence.

| want to thank the residents, the community groups, the activists, members of the Board of
Supervisors and all San Franciscans that led and participated in peaceful gatherings and
marches. Throughout our city the theme of love and compassion loudly dominated the rhetoric
of hate and violence.

| am incredibly grateful to all the public safety agencies who continue to work hard this
evening to keep our city safe: police officers, firefighters, EMS workers, 911 emergency
dispatchers, deputy sheriffs and highway patrol officers. Thank you to the city employees that
dedicated so much effort to the many peaceful gatherings around the city: Recreation and
Park, Public Works, Department of Public Health, Municipal Transportation Agency, among
others.

This year, we are celebrating the 50 anniversary of the Summer of Love. The events of today
prove that the legacy of that movement remains strong, half a century later.

HH#
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

*xx STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON THE PEACEFUL EVENTS OF AUGUST 26

“Today, the people of San Francisco, once again, peacefully united to reject hate and violence.

I want to thank the residents, the community groups, the activists, members of the Board of Supervisors and all
San Franciscans that led and participated in peaceful gatherings and marches. Throughout our city the theme of
love and compassion loudly dominated the rhetoric of hate and violence.

I am incredibly grateful to all the public safety agencies who continue to work hard this evening to keep our city
safe: police officers, firefighters, EMS workers, 911 emergency dispatchers, deputy sheriffs and highway patrol
officers. Thank you to the city employees that dedicated so much effort to the many peaceful gatherings around
the city: Recreation and Park, Public Works, Department of Public Health, Municipal Transportation Agency,
among others.

This year, we are celebrating the 50" anniversary of the Summer of Love. The events of today prove that the
legacy of that movement remains strong, half a century later.

i

*** To view Mayor Lee and San Francisco Police Chief Scott’s comments on the events of today:
https://twitter.com/mayoredlee/status/901591634550202368

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141
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*** To view Mayor Lee and San Francisco Police Chief Scott’ s comments on the events of
today:
https://twitter.com/mayored| ee/status/901591634550202368
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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of August 28, 2017
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:32:53 AM

Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 8.28.17.doc

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of August 28, 2017

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
mailto:francis.tsang@sfgov.org
http://www.sfmayor.org/

To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

August 28, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of August 28, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of August 28, 2017. 


Ethics (Monday, August 28, 530PM)

Action Items

· Discussion and possible action on Ethics Commission Annual Policy Plan as revised for FY17-18 and presented in Staff Policy Report.


· Discussion and possible action on Staff recommendation to adopt the 2017 San Francisco Anti-Corruption and Accountability Ordinance that builds on the initial Proposition J Revision proposal and amends City campaign and government conduct laws (SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Articles I and III).


· Discussion and possible action on proposed ordinance to amend the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code to disqualify members of City boards and commissions who have not filed their Form 700s from participating in or voting on certain matters.


· Discussion and possible action on overview of Staff’s preliminary proposals to strengthen Commission’s Enforcement Regulations.


· Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated litigation as plaintiff. (Closed Session) Number of possible cases: 39

Film (Monday, August 28, 2PM) - CANCELLED

Small Business (Monday, August 28, 2PM) - CANCELLED

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, August 30, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Police (Wednesday, August 30, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Planning (Thursday, August 31, 1PM) – NEW TIME

Proposed for Continuance

· 3932-3934 26TH STREET - between Sanchez and Church Streets, Lot 012 in Assessor’s Block 6552 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.03.18.2438, proposing to the renovation and addition to an existing three-story two-unit building located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project will excavate and expand the garage level. Additionally, the proposal includes a rear horizontal addition to the second and third floors; a new vertical addition for a fourth floor, and façade alterations. Each unit will occupy two floors.

(Proposed for Continuance to October 5, 2017)


· 768 HARRISON STREET - north side between Lapu Lapu Street & 4th Street with frontage on Rizal Street; Lots 033 & 162 in Assessor’s Block 3751 (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329 to allow the demolition of a 3,090 square foot two-story, industrial building (automotive service), to merge lots 330 & 162 and to construct an 83-foot-tall, eight-story over basement, mixed-use building approximately 34,340 square feet in size. The proposed building would include 5,160 square feet of office space in the basement and on the on the ground floor facing Rizal Street and 24 residential units above. The proposed project includes 25 Class I bicycle spaces and three Class II bicycle spaces. The project also includes 1,920 square feet of common open space including a 1,300-square-foot rear yard at the second-floor level and a 620-square-foot deck at the roof level. The project is seeking exceptions from certain Planning Code requirements including: permitted obstructions over street (Planning Code Section 136) and dwelling unit mix (Planning Code Section 207.6).  (Proposed for Continuance to October 5, 2017)


· 72 ELLIS STREET - north side of Ellis Street, between Stockton and Powell Streets, Lot 011 in Assessor’s Block 0327 (District 3) - Request for Performance Period Extension for an additional three years for a previously-approved project (Conditional Use Authorization).  The amendment proposes minor changes to the overall design of the building with an increase in guest room count from the original proposal (from 156 rooms to 192 rooms).  The Project proposes to demolish an existing surface parking lot and construct an approximately 130-foot-tall (up to maximum height of 146 feet, inclusive of mechanical equipment and elevator over-run), 11-story-over-basement, approximately 76,500 gross square foot (gsf) building.  The proposed building would contain a Hotel Use (a Retail Sales and Service Use), providing one hundred and ninety two (192) tourist guest rooms, and would also contain approximately 8,500 square feet of retail use.  The Project would provide eight (8) Class I bicycle parking spaces in the basement and eleven (11) Class II bicycle parking spaces on Ellis Street.  No off-street parking is proposed; the Project would include a passenger loading zone directly in front of the subject property (subject to SFMTA approval).  The subject property is located within the C-3-R (Downtown Retail) Zoning District, 80-130-F Height and Bulk District, and Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter (KMMS) Conservation District.  The project also required action by the Historic Preservation Commission on a Permit to Alter for demolition and new construction within the KMMS Conservation District (Case No. 2017-003134PTA).  On June 7, 2017, the Historic Preservation Commission approved the Permit to Alter, with recommendations as amended, by a vote of +4 -0, (Motion No. 0305). (Proposed for Continuance to November 30, 2017)


· THIRD STREET FORMULA RETAIL RESTRICTED USE DISTRICT - Zoning Map Amendment to include parcels located at 5545 Third Street and 5501 Third Street in the Third Street Formula Retail Restricted Use Districts; affirming the Planning Department’s California Environmental Quality Act Determination; and making Planning Code Section 302 findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1. (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

Discussion Only

· 350 BUSH STREET - Informational Presentation - for the 1% Public Art Requirement for a newly constructed 19-story office building addition to the existing Mining Exchange Building, with 20,400 sf of retail space in two galleria levels and 344,540 sf of office space. The project was approved on November 1, 2001 by Motion No. 16274 in Case No. 2000.541EKXBCTHA.


· CENTRAL SOMA PLAN - Informational Presentation - This presentation is intended to continue the process leading to Initiation and eventual adoption of the Central SoMa Plan and accompanying legislation. It will focus on areas of interest and/or concern raised previously by Planning Commissioners and members of the public. 

Action Items 

· 3100 GEARY BOULEVARD - northwest corner of  Cook Street and Geary Boulevard; Lot 021 in Assessor’s Block 1066 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to allow a change of operator for an existing Formula Retail use (currently dba “Sleep Train Mattress Center,” proposed as “Mattress Firm”). The subject property is within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

4550 GEARY BOULEVARD - northeast corner of 10th Avenue and Geary Boulevard; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 1441 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to allow a change of operator for an existing Formula Retail use (currently dba “Sleep Train Mattress Center,” proposed as “Mattress Firm”). The subject property is within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

4801 GEARY BOULEVARD - southwest corner of 12th Avenue and Geary Boulevard; Lots 042-058 in Assessor’s Block 1532 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to allow a change of operator for an existing Formula Retail use (currently dba “Sleep Train Mattress Center,” proposed as “Mattress Firm”). The subject property is within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

1415 VAN NESS AVENUE - southwest corner of Austin Street and Van Ness Avenue; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 0666 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to allow a change of operator for an existing Formula Retail use (currently dba “Sleep Train Mattress Center,” proposed as “Mattress Firm”). The subject property is within a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) Zoning District, the Van Ness and Van Ness Automotive Special Use Districts, and 130-V Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

1600 VAN NESS AVENUE - northeast corner of California Street and Van Ness Avenue; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 0643 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1, to allow a change of operator for an existing Formula Retail use (currently dba “Sleep Train Mattress Center,” proposed as “Mattress Firm”). The subject property is within a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) Zoning District, the Van Ness and Van Ness Automotive Special Use Districts, and 80-D Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· FORMULA RETAIL GROCERY STORE IN FULTON STREET GROCERY STORE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT; AMENDMENTS TO PLANNG CODE SECTION 249.35A [BOARD FILE 170514] - Planning Code Amendment to allow a grocery store that may be defined as a formula retail use in the Fulton Street Grocery Store Special Use District, and adding criteria for approval; extending the duration of the controls; and making environmental findings, findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

555 FULTON STREET - southeast corner of Fulton and Laguna Street; Lot 058 in Assessor’s Block 0794 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c), 303.1, 703.4, and 249.35A to establish a formula retail sales and services establishment (d.b.a. New Seasons Market) as would be permitted under Planning Code Amendments proposed under Board File No. 170514. The project is located within a RTO (Residential Transit Oriented) and Hayes Valley NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning Districts and 40-X/50-X Height and Bulk District, and the Fulton Street Grocery Store Special Use District. Not defined as a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378 and 15060(c)(2) because it does not result in a physical change in the environment. No CEQA review is required pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions


· 948-950 LOMBARD STREET - north side of Lombard Street between Jones and Leavenworth Streets; Lot 010 in Assessor’s Block 0067 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 207, 209.1 and 303 to permit a second Dwelling Unit on a single lot in the RH-1 Zoning District. The project proposes to merge Lots 10 and 17 of Assessor’s Block 0067, each of which contains a single Dwelling Unit, into a single parcel containing two Dwelling Units. 950 Lombard Street (Lot 10) is 9,480-sf lot containing a 1-story, 616-sf cottage with one dwelling unit. 841 Chestnut Street (Lot 17) is a 6,255-sf lot containing a 2-story, 3,430-sf single-family dwelling. Within the RH-1 Zoning District, up to one Dwelling Unit per 3,000 square feet of lot area is permitted with benefit of Conditional Use Authorization. The project also requires a Lot Line Adjustment to permit the merger of the two, existing lots. All interior and exterior permits were previously approved to comply with Department of Building Inspection (DBI) Notice of Violation #201766421 and Planning Enforcement Case # 2016-008722ENF. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2708 24TH STREET - north side of 24th Street between Potrero Avenue and Hampshire Street, Lot 035 in Assessor’s Block 4211 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.59, 249.60, 303, and 763, to establish a Restaurant use in an existing ground floor commercial tenant space, last occupied by a personal service use (barber/beauty parlor). No exterior modifications are proposed to the structure. The subject property is located within the 24th Street-Mission Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) Zoning District, the Calle 24 Special Use District, and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 342-360 5th STREET - west side between Shipley and Clara Streets - Lots 005, 006A, 007, 057, 058, 100, 101 & 147 in Assessor’s Block 3753 (District 6) - Request for Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329 including exceptions from the rear yard, obstructions over streets and alleys, dwelling unit exposure, and off-street loading requirements pursuant to Planning Code Sections 134, 136, 140, and 152, respectively, for the demolition of three existing light industrial structures totaling 17,897 square feet and proposed new construction of a 45- to 85-ft. tall, up to eight-story and 132,560 square feet mixed-use development that includes approximately 1,302 square feet of ground floor commercial, 8,011 square feet of ground floor and partially underground light industrial (PDR) space, and 123,247 sq. ft. of residential use for 127 dwelling units. The proposed project would also include a total 10,321 sq. ft. of private and common residential open space and an approximately 18,361 sq. ft. basement-level garage for 40 automobile parking, two car-share, two loading, and 107 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces. The subject properties are located within the Mixed Use Residential (MUR) Zoning District and 45-X and 85-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

342-360 5th STREET - west side between Shipley and Clara Streets - Lots 005, 006A, 007, 057, 058, 100, 101 & 147 in Assessor’s Block 3753 (District 6) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.8 and 303 including exceptions from the rear yard, obstructions over streets and alleys, dwelling unit exposure, and off-street loading requirements pursuant to Planning Code Sections 134, 136, 140, and 152, respectively, for the demolition of three existing light industrial structures totaling 17,897 square feet and proposed new construction of a 45- to 85-ft. tall, up to eight-story and 132,560 square feet mixed-use development that includes approximately 1,302 square feet of ground floor commercial, 8,011 square feet of ground floor and partially underground light industrial (PDR) space, and 123,247 sq. ft. of residential use for 127 dwelling units. The proposed project would also include a total 10,321 sq. ft. of private and common residential open space and an approximately 18,361 sq. ft. basement-level garage for 40 automobile parking, two car-share, two loading, and 107 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces. The subject properties are located within the Mixed Use Residential (MUR) Zoning District and 45-X and 85-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 116 10th AVENUE  - east side of 10th Avenue between Lake and California Streets; Lot 034 in Assessor’s Block 1369 (District 1) - Requests for Discretionary Review of  Building Permit Application No. 2016.01.12.6840 proposing the construction of a rear horizontal addition and vertical addition to the existing single family dwelling.  The subject property is within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 1188 DIAMOND STREET - western side of Diamond Street, between Clipper and 26th Streets, Block 6556, Lot 006A (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.04.03.3058, proposing install Code-compliant property line fencing at grade and canopies with underlights on the fourth floor of an existing single-family dwelling located within the RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications

Misc. 

· Elections Commission Open Source Voting System Technical Advisory Committee (Wednesday, August 30, 6PM)


From: lonin. Jon P!

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron
Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Mayor Ed Lee invites you to Unite Against Hate - Friday, August 25th, Noon, Civic Center Plaza

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:11:20 AM

Attachments: UniteAqainstHate.pdf
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Tsang, Francis

Cc: Sun, Selina (MYR)

Subject: Mayor Ed Lee invites you to Unite Against Hate - Friday, August 25th, Noon, Civic Center Plaza

Please invite all Commissioners. Thanks! Francis

—
T
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MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE INVITES YOU TO
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FRIDAY, AUGUST 25, 12:00rm, CIVIC CENTER PLAZA
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#UNITEAGAINSTHATE
#SFSTANDSASONE #LOVENOTHATE #RESPECTOURCITY

In recent weeks, our nation has witnessed hate and discrimination disguised as free speech rallies by
extremist groups. San Francisco has a long history of honoring freedom of expression, but hate speech
has no place in our city.

On Friday, community leaders, faith-based representatives, local labor members and city officials will
gather at the Civic Center Plaza to celebrate our San Francisco values of compassion, love and
inclusiveness. Every San Francisco resident who rejects racist rhetoric and violent demonstrations is
invited to attend this peaceful rally.

Our city will stand together to prove that in the face of hate, we will show love.

RENEL BROOKS-MOON, MASTER OF CEREMONIES - MC HAMMER
GLIDE MEMORIAL CHURCH CHOIR * RUTH ASAWA SOTA TAIKO GROUP

In Partnership With (Not A Complete List):

US Senator Dianne Feinstein « US Senator Kamala Harris « Congresswoman Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Leader
Congresswoman Jackie Speier « Senator Scott Weiner « Assemblymember Phil Ting
Assemblymember David Chiu « SF Board of Supervisors

Alice B. Toklas LGBT Democratic Club Hunters Point Family SEIU 87
CARECEN Jewish Community Relations Council SF Hillel
Castro Merchants Jewish Home SF Labor Council
Castro Community on Patrol Jewish Federation Success Center
GLIDE Memorial United Methodist Church Interfaith Council of SF United Playaz
Harvey Milk Democratic Club NAACP of SF Women'’s March San Francisco

Hotel Council of San Francisco Planned Parenthood YMCA of SF
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

Subject: FW: *** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY *** SF UNITE AGAINST HATE RALLY TO TAKE PLACE ON THE STEPS
OF CITY HALL, FRIDAY AT NOON

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:10:54 AM

Attachments: 8.25.17 SF Unite Against Hate Rally.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:57 PM

Subject: *** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY *** SF UNITE AGAINST HATE RALLY TO TAKE PLACE
ON THE STEPS OF CITY HALL, FRIDAY AT NOON

MEDIA ADVISORY:

Wednesday, August 23, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY ***

SF UNITE AGAINST HATE RALLY TO TAKE PLACE
ON THE STEPSOF CITY HALL, FRIDAY AT NOON

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee, President London Breed, members of the Board
of Supervisors, community leaders, faith-based representatives, |abor organizations, local
musicians and residents will gather at City Hall to peacefully celebrate San Francisco values
of compassion, love and inclusiveness.

WHERE: City Hall, Polk Street Steps and Civic Center Plaza

DATE: Friday, August 25, 2017

WHEN: 12:00 p.m. start
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee, President London Breed, members of the Board of
Supervisors, community leaders, faith-based representatives, labor organizations, local musicians
and residents will gather at City Hall to peacefully celebrate San Francisco values of
compassion, love and inclusiveness.

WHERE: City Hall, Polk Street Steps and Civic Center Plaza

DATE: Friday, August 25, 2017

WHEN: 12:00 p.m. start

HiH

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-40641
(415) 554-6141






From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON GGNRA PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR AUGUST 26 EXTREMIST RALLY AT
CRISSY FIELD

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:07:43 AM

Attachments: 8.23.17 GGNRA Permit Issuance for Aug. 26 Rally.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 2:43 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON GGNRA PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR AUGUST 26 EXTREMIST
RALLY AT CRISSY FIELD

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, August 23, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON GGNRA PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR AUGUST
26 EXTREMIST RALLY AT CRISSY FIELD

“The shameful, anti-American trend of hate-filled extremist rallies will unfortunately be
allowed to continue this weekend in our city.

Since the beginning of this process, we have repeatedly stated that the public safety of San
Francisco residents and visitorsis our top priority. With the event now officially permitted, the
San Francisco Police Department is working with the Golden Gate National Recreation Area
and the United States Park Police on a comprehensive public safety plan.

L et us show this nation that San Francisco isa city of peace and unity. Do not engage with the
members of this group, whose only priority isto incite violence through divisive rhetoric.
Instead of dignifying their display of hatred, we ask that residents join peaceful gatherings
taking place at the Civic Center Plaza on Friday and Saturday at 12 p.m.

Over the course of history, we have been tested by movements designed to magnify our
differences and sew distrust. We will not allow that fear and anger to break our spirit. Like we
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
MAYOR LEE ON GGNRA PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR AUGUST 26
EXTREMIST RALLY AT CRISSY FIELD

“The shameful, anti-American trend of hate-filled extremist rallies will unfortunately be allowed to continue
this weekend in our city.

Since the beginning of this process, we have repeatedly stated that the public safety of San Francisco residents
and visitors is our top priority. With the event now officially permitted, the San Francisco Police Department is
working with the Golden Gate National Recreation Area and the United States Park Police on a comprehensive
public safety plan.

Let us show this nation that San Francisco is a city of peace and unity. Do not engage with the members of this
group, whose only priority is to incite violence through divisive rhetoric. Instead of dignifying their display of
hatred, we ask that residents join peaceful gatherings taking place at the Civic Center Plaza on Friday and
Saturday at 12 p.m.

Over the course of history, we have been tested by movements designed to magnify our differences and sew
distrust. We will not allow that fear and anger to break our spirit. Like we have so many times before, we will
overcome ideologies based on hatred by showing the power of unity and compassion.

This year marks the 50" anniversary of the Summer of Love, a movement for peace, inclusiveness and unity
that started in this City and spread throughout the country. Half a century later, those values still drive our City.
This weekend, we will echo once again that love triumphs over hate.”

it

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141
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have so many times before, we will overcome ideologies based on hatred by showing the
power of unity and compassion.

This year marks the 50" anniversary of the Summer of Love, amovement for peace,
inclusiveness and unity that started in this City and spread throughout the country. Half a
century later, those values still drive our City. This weekend, we will echo once again that
love triumphs over hate.”

it



From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis;

Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR KIM CELEBRATE GROUNDBREAKING OF NEW FAMILY HOUSING SITE IN
THE TENDERLOIN

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:31:15 AM

Attachments: 8.22.2017 Eddy and Taylor Family Housing.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:19 AM

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR KIM CELEBRATE GROUNDBREAKING OF NEW FAMILY
HOUSING SITE IN THE TENDERLOIN

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, August 22, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR KIM CELEBRATE GROUNDBREAKING

OF NEW FAMILY HOUSING SITE IN THE TENDERLOIN
Affordable housing site on Eddy and Taylor streets will house 113 units

San Francisco, CA —Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Supervisor Jane Kim, the Tenderloin Neighborhood
Development Corporation and community members today celebrated the groundbreaking of a new
affordable housing site in the Tenderloin that will provide homes for families in the neighborhood.

“We are constantly working on creative and common-sense solutions to find affordable housing options for
our families,” said Mayor Lee. “We know that San Francisco succeeds when we have a strong working
class, and these homes will help keep our familiesin the city. From housing to parks to economic
opportunities—we are building communities where our families can flourish.”

Of the 113 units in the new Eddy and Taylor Family Housing site, more than 60 percent will be two and
three-bedroom homes, offering living opportunities for neighborhood families. The building will include 24-
hour property management, on-site tenant services, alaundry room, bike storage and access to alarge
outdoor area. The project will also entail streetscape improvementsto Taylor Street and Eddy Street,
making them safer and more accommodating for pedestrians and bicyclists.

"We need more family housing period—it isamoral dilemmawhen cities cannot house their homeless and
working class families,” said Supervisor Jane Kim, whose district includes the Eddy and Taylor Family
Housing site. “Comprised mostly of two and three bedroom apartments, this development will ensure that
families doubled up or homeless will finally have a home. Children will have a clean and safe space to play
and study so they can excel at school.”

The District 6 community, which includes neighborhoods such as the Tenderloin, is among the fastest
growing areas for familiesin San Francisco. To meet those needs, the City is supporting a number of
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

**x PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR KIM CELEBRATE GROUNDBREAKING OF
NEW FAMILY HOUSING SITE IN THE TENDERLOIN

Affordable housing site on Eddy and Taylor streets will house 113 units

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Supervisor Jane Kim, the Tenderloin Neighborhood Development
Corporation and community members today celebrated the groundbreaking of a new affordable housing site in
the Tenderloin that will provide homes for families in the neighborhood.

“We are constantly working on creative and common-sense solutions to find affordable housing options for our
families,” said Mayor Lee. “We know that San Francisco succeeds when we have a strong working class, and
these homes will help keep our families in the city. From housing to parks to economic opportunities—we are
building communities where our families can flourish.”

Of the 113 units in the new Eddy and Taylor Family Housing site, more than 60 percent will be two and three-
bedroom homes, offering living opportunities for neighborhood families. The building will include 24-hour
property management, on-site tenant services, a laundry room, bike storage and access to a large outdoor area.
The project will also entail streetscape improvements to Taylor Street and Eddy Street, making them safer and
more accommaodating for pedestrians and bicyclists.

"We need more family housing period—it is a moral dilemma when cities cannot house their homeless and
working class families,” said Supervisor Jane Kim, whose district includes the Eddy and Taylor Family
Housing site. “Comprised mostly of two and three bedroom apartments, this development will ensure that
families doubled up or homeless will finally have a home. Children will have a clean and safe space to play and
study so they can excel at school."”

The District 6 community, which includes neighborhoods such as the Tenderloin, is among the fastest growing
areas for families in San Francisco. To meet those needs, the City is supporting a number of affordable family
housing developments in the surrounding area, including the Bill Sorro Community site that opened in August
at Sixth and Howard streets, and a new development on Mission and Sixth streets set to open next year.
Construction on an affordable family housing project on Turk Street will begin in 2018 as well.

In addition, the Mayor’s Office is overseeing a long-term project to transform the Civic Center and United
Nations plazas into a more family-friendly “Commons” area, which will include play structures, art installations
and local storefronts. Work recently begun on the new Helen Diller Playground, which is scheduled to be
completed next February.

The Eddy and Taylor Family Housing Site is a joint project between the Mayor’s Office of Housing and
Community Development, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development and the
Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation, a non-profit organization that will develop and manage
the building. Along with providing housing opportunities for families, the site will also include 30 units set
aside for households currently or formerly dealing with homelessness.

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141





“The development allows families with children to live in a neighborhood where schools and after school
programs are conveniently located,” said Enrique Aguilar, Program Manager at La VVoz Latina, a local
community organization. “It is a major step to housing many of the low-income families that walk into our
office seeking help.”

“The project at Eddy and Taylor streets, which will house hundreds of people, 30 percent of whom will be
coming out of homelessness, exemplifies the challenges of developing affordable housing in San Francisco
today, and how they can be overcome,” said Donald Falk, the Chief Executive Officer at TNDC. “Originally
conceived 10 years ago, its successful groundbreaking represents the power of perseverance and the importance
of affordable housing in this most expensive of areas—and the coming together of an entire community,
including not only the City but also, ultimately, the State, to plan and fund it. TNDC is proud to play a central
role in a community-wide effort.”

HiH
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affordable family housing developments in the surrounding area, including the Bill Sorro Community site
that opened in August at Sixth and Howard streets, and a new development on Mission and Sixth streets set
to open next year. Construction on an affordable family housing project on Turk Street will begin in 2018 as
well.

In addition, the Mayor’s Office is overseeing along-term project to transform the Civic Center and United
Nations plazas into a more family-friendly “Commons’ area, which will include play structures, art
installations and local storefronts. Work recently begun on the new Helen Diller Playground, whichis
scheduled to be completed next February.

The Eddy and Taylor Family Housing Siteisajoint project between the Mayor’ s Office of Housing and
Community Development, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development and the
Tenderloin Neighborhood Devel opment Corporation, a non-profit organization that will develop and
manage the building. Along with providing housing opportunities for families, the site will also include 30
units set aside for households currently or formerly dealing with homelessness.

“The development allows families with children to live in a neighborhood where schools and after school
programs are conveniently located,” said Enrique Aguilar, Program Manager at LaVoz Latina, alocal
community organization. It isamajor step to housing many of the low-income families that walk into our
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
conceived 10 years ago, its successful groundbreaking represents the power of perseverance and the
importance of affordable housing in this most expensive of areas—and the coming together of an entire
community, including not only the City but also, ultimately, the State, to plan and fund it. TNDC is proud to
play acentral role in acommunity-wide effort.”
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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of August 21, 2017
Date: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:31:40 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 8.21.17.doc

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

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of August 21, 2017

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

August 21, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of August 21, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of August 21, 2017. 


Civil Service (Monday, August 21, 2PM)

Action Items


· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:


· Environment - $450,000 - Contractor will provide professional technical assistance for program development and implementation of projects and programs in the Toxics Reduction Program Contractor will provide technical assistance in any or all of the following issue areas, which may include but are not limited to:  Integrated Pest Management; Environmentally Preferable Purchasing; Precautionary Principle Toxic Chemical Reduction; Hazardous Waste; Product Stewardship; Green Business; and Used Motor Oil Recycling.  Contractor may perform technical research, conduct technical and/or laboratory analyses, and/or make recommendations regarding program development, strategy, legislation, and policy as well as assist with technical training for City staff and stakeholder engagement on topics related to toxics reduction, pollution prevention, and hazardous waste management.


· Public Library - $500,000 - Hire qualified and experienced consultant to provide one to four day general and advanced Standardized Test and College Admissions Workshops for high school students to be held in various library locations.  Workshops may include individualized support for students, the workshops will provide equal access to educational opportunities for the diverse communities in the City at no charge, and aim to instruct students in effective approaches to exams and college admission process, plus boost their confidence as they approach exams or re-take exams.  Consultant to provide health refreshments to keep students fueled and focused during the workshops.  Providing access to nutritious food and drink during workshops is an important part of student learning.


· Public Utilities Commission - $3,750,000 - Professional engineering design, engineering construction support services, and geotechnical services for the coastal erosion management and engineering assessment of the Lake Merced Transport Tunnel (LMT) along South Ocean Beach as it runs from Sloat Boulevard to the Oceanside Water Pollution Control Plant.  The project scope of work includes review of existing project engineering documents, engineering analysis of the current and potential coastal erosion, development of a long-term coastal protection measures and a management strategy using a multi-objective approach that both protects critical wastewater infrastructure and promotes environmental stewardship, development of the project conceptual engineering report, development of engineering construction bid documents including a geotechnical data report, geotechnical interpretive report, and engineering administration review of construction documents.  The project is currently in the early alternatives analysis phase of planning, investigating a variety of alternatives that can address the ongoing erosion problem and provide added structural integrity for the LMT.


· Public Utilities Commission - $9,000,000 - The San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) intends to award up to three (3) agreements, at $3 million each to perform specialized Engineering Design Services on an as-needed basis to supplement SFPUC and other City Staff.  Civil, structural, electrical, mechanical engineering and other specialized engineering are needed to complete utility engineering projects.


· Municipal Transportation Agency - $5,400,000 - This consultant services contract will provide project and construction management support services for the Van Ness Corridor Transit Improvement Project, specifically:  Primavera P6 schedule updates and analysis;  risk and contingency program management and project and construction management support in compliance with Federal Transit Administration oversight principles and best practices; quality assurance management and assistance in compliance with Caltrans source inspection requirement/practices; construction management in Caltrans right of way construction; technical writing; office engineering support in electronic documents management systems; inspection support for non-recurrent/as-needed critical path construction; cost estimating support; and contract administration/claims engineering support services.


· Department of Public Health - $1,120,000 - The Department of Public Health Director’s Hearing is a monthly hearing where fines, suspensions, and revocations are imposed by the San Francisco Department of Public Health on non-compliant business operators or individuals.  In order to eliminate a conflict of interest and reduce the event of appeals, the Department must secure the services from an independent Hearing Officer who will be selected through a competitive bid process.  The appointed Hearing Officer hears testimony from the Department of Public Health staff, the responsible parties, and other interested individuals.  The Hearing Officer may render a decision immediately or within 2 to 60 days, depending on the complexity of the case and the relevant code, and provide documentation to support the process.  Cases are heard regarding Housing and Vector Control, Tobacco Sales, Massage Establishment, Body Art, Food Programs, Cross Connection Control, Medical Cannabis Dispensaries, and other matters under the San Francisco Health Code.  Permit decisions made at the Director’s Hearing are appealable to the San Francisco Board of Appeals.  Other fines and penalty decisions may be appealed at the San Francisco Superior Court.


· Public Library - $80,000 to $165,000 - Library seeks a contractor to provide an authority control service, and automated editing software solution to ensure that accurate, current bibliographic authority records are applied consistently throughout the Library’s online catalog system.  Authority records are the names of subjects, authors, composers, illustrators, film-makers and actors, etc. that are part of catalog records for library materials sought.  Library staff will specify to Contractor how to handle the data, including which changes to make automatically and which to report back to us as exceptions.  The Contractor will then run the records through the authority control software database, making automatic changes as specified and printing reports to provide accurate and current bibliographic authority records for the Library’s online catalog system.  The Contractor will also maintain a record of authority records used by the Library and send files containing updated authority records when changes occur.


· Public Utilities Commission - $96,000 to $120,000 - Contractor shall implement the following:  (1) transport San Mateo thornmint seeds from California Dept of Fish and Game (CDFG) and US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)-approved nursery; (2) plant seeds at sites designated by SFPUC Natural Resources; and (3) monitor and document the survivorship and reproductive fitness of the plants at each site.  Contractor must have specialized experience working with individuals of this species; Contractor must carry a 2081(a) permit from CDFG authorizing the contractor to possess/handle San Mateo thornmint individuals.


· San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s Report on Provisional Appointments.  


· San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s Report on Appointments Exempt from Civil Service under Charter Section 10.104.16 through 10.104.18.  


· Department of Human Resources’ Report on Provisional Appointments.


· Department of Human Resources’ Report on Position-Based Testing Program.


· Annual Report on Certification of Eligibles – Entry and Promotion – Uniformed Ranks of Fire, Police, and Sheriff.  (File No. 0263-17-1) 


· Status Report on Personal Services Contract Number 4109-12/13.  


· Civil Service Commission’s Draft Strategic Plan for Fiscal Year 2017-2018.


· Performance Evaluation – Executive Officer.  (Closed Session)

· Possible Recommendation re: Post-Appointment Compensation Adjustment for the Executive Officer under the MCCP Salary Plan, Pursuant to Paragraphs 127 – 138 of the MOU Between CCSF and the Municipal Executives Association

PUC (Tuesday, August 22, 130PM) - CANCELLED

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, August 23, 5PM)

Action Items

· APPEAL - CHRISTOPHER & JANET NEDEAU vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF URBAN FORESTRY, Re: 102 Baker Street. Protesting the DENIAL on March 28, 2017, of a Tree Removal Permit (denial of request to remove one street tree adjacent to the subject property without replacement).

· APPEAL - WARREN SAUNDERS vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 407A 30th Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on June 09, 2017, of an Alteration Permit (to correct Planning Department Violation No. 2016-010978ENF and Department of Building Inspection Violation No. 201634743; replace siding in kind for single family home; revision to BPA No. 2015/05/11/5997; new siding on three sides of building; post to support deck).

JOHN SULLIVAN & KEVIN DWYER vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 407A 30th Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on June 09, 2017, of an Alteration Permit (to correct Planning Department Violation No. 2016-010978ENF and Department of Building Inspection Violation No. 201634743; replace siding in kind for single family home; revision to BPA No. 2015/05/11/5997; new siding on three sides of building; post to support deck).


Note: on August 16, 2017, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow time for DBI to verify that the permit plan set and the job plan set contain the required drawings.

· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 473 Haight Street. Lower Haight Advocates for Responsible Use of Marijuana, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-039, Lower Haight Advocates for Responsible Use of Marijuana vs. DBI, PDA, decided July 26, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Wilson absent) to grant the appeal and uphold the permit on the condition that it be revised to reflect the plans dated June 27, 2017, and that a Notice of Special Restrictions be filed on the property documenting that (1) the use must be consistent with the revised floor plans, and (2) the retail space in the front portion of the store must be publicly accessible. Project: remodel medical cannabis dispensary portion of retail store and expand it to 517sf; relocate entry and ATM; mechanical and electrical under separate permits. Application No. 2015/11/19/3094.

· APPEAL - MARSANNE WEESE vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 25 Lusk Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on May 02, 2017, to Niam 563 Lusk LLC, of an Alteration Permit (improvements to roof level to extend first floor restaurant to proposed roof deck dining area; includes shade structure, lighting and windscreen). Note: on July 26, 2017, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Wilson absent) to continue the matter to August 23, 2017 to allow the parties time to discuss hours of operation and sound mitigation measures that would achieve a sound level that is between what is described in the Salter report and no sound.

· APPEAL - RONALD ABANTAO vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 1565 Eucalyptus Drive. Protesting the DENIAL on May 05, 2017, of a Street Frontage Variance (to install a second garage opening measuring 8’-5” wide at the front façade of the existing two-story, single-family dwelling, in excess of the total allowed width for entrances to off-street parking per Planning Code Section 144).

· APPEAL - CAROLE. M. STITT, BENJAMIN B. BRUNER & PAT BRESSLER vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 2010 23rd Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on June 19, 2017, to Carolyn Liu, of an Alteration Permit (remodel kitchen and bath, add full bath, replace stairs, infill patio, and add lightwell on second floor; add bath and deck at penthouse; convert rooms to bedrooms, add media and storage, relocate full bath and garage at first floor; replace front window with aluminum clad wood window and other windows with vinyl windows; replace plumbing, electrical system and roof).

· APPEAL - SOPHIE STOCKHOLM vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 153 Clipper Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on June 30, 2017, to Tara Zorovich, of a Site Permit (remodel existing residence; in-fill portion of existing lightwell; third floor addition with roof deck, one new bedroom and one new bathroom).

· APPEAL - JOHN KAUFMAN vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 310 Duncan Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on June 13, 2017, of a Request for Suspension (requesting that BPA No. 2016/04/08/4319 be suspended for the reason that it appears that the subject permit effectively reduced the size of the second dwelling unit on the subject property such that it requires Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Section 317).

JOHN KAUFMAN vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 310 Duncan Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on July 07, 2017, of a Notice of Violation (alleging violation of Planning Code Sections 317 and 303 regarding an unauthorized residential merger in the RH-2 zoning district without a Conditional Use Authorization).


Fire (Wednesday, August 23, 5PM)


Discussion Only


· OVERVIEW OF FUTURE PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY IN AN SFUSD HIGH SCHOOL - Rita Molloy, Academy Coordinator- Health, Biotech and Agriculture Academies Career Technical Education SFUSD to provide a general presentation about the future academy, how it will be implemented, and how SFFD has been and will continue to be involved.


· COMMISSION REPORT - Report on Commission activities since last meeting of August 9, 2017, including site visit to Station 9 to view antique apparatus and equipment.

Police (Wednesday, August 23, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Southeast Community Facility (Wednesday, August 23, 6PM) - CANCELLED

Status of Women (Wednesday, August 23, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· Resolution Recognizing Assistant District Attorney J. Michael Swart 


· Resolution Recognizing Victim/Survivor Advocates: Karima Baptiste, Delia Ginorio, Nancy Rock, Beverly Upton 


· Resolution Recognizing Rosie Rios

· Key Issues in Domestic Violence in San Francisco 


Action Items


· Officer Elections for FY17-18 - The Commission will elect a President and Vice President for FY 2017-2018 for a one-year term beginning September 1, 2017. 


· Action: To nominate candidates for Vice President for FY 2016 – 2017. 


· Action: To elect a Vice-President for FY 2016 - 2017. 


· Action: To nominate candidates for President for FY 2016 – 2017. 


· Action: To elect a President for FY 2016 - 2017.

Housing Authority (Thursday, August 24, 4PM)

Action Items


· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A SIX MONTH TASK BASED CONTRACT WITH THE OPTION TO EXTEND AN ADDITIONAL SIX MONTHS FOR A CUMULATIVE MAXIMUM CONTRACT PERIOD OF TWELVE MONTHS FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE COMPLIANCE CONSULTING WITH THE CORNWELL ASSOCIATES, ACCOUNTANTS, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED ONE HUNDRED NINETEEN THOUSAND, SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTEEN DOLLARS ($119,717)]


· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO TO ENTER INTO ON BEHALF OF THE AUTHORITY WITH CITY VENTURES HOMEBUILDING LLC (THE "DEVELOPER"), A DISPOSITION AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, A PROFIT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT, AND CERTAIN OTHER DOCUMENTS (COLLECTIVELY, THE "DEVELOPMENT DOCUMENTS") IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OF THE MARKET RATE/FOR SALE PARCELS, HUNTERS VIEW PROJECT- PHASE IB (BLOCKS 2A, 2B, C AND 3) AND HUNTERS VIEW PHASE IIB (BLOCK 9) (COLLECTIVELY, THE “PARCELS”), AND THE CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF A MINIMUM OF 60 MARKET RATE UNITS ON THE PARCELS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT DOCUMENTS

· RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A SECTION 8 MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP) CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP) WITH SPECIFIC TASKS AND DATES FOR ACCOMPLISHMENT FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO (AUTHORITY) ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND STAFF TO IMPLEMENT IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CAP BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND THE AUTHORITY FOR SUCCESSFUL RECOVERY OF PERFORMANCE

· Potential Litigation (Closed Session)

Human Services (Thursday, August 24, 930AM)

Action Items


· Annual Hearing re the Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund to review estimates of revenues allocated for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 pursuant to Administrative Code Section 10.100-77(e).



· Requesting consideration and possible action re the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Human Services Commission Annual Statement of Purpose 


· Requesting authorization to enter an agreement with the CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES to administer the 2011 Realignment Contract Special Account on behalf of the 58 counties of California. 


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with SENECA FAMILY OF AGENCIES for provision of Visitation and Transportation Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $1,040,010 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,144,011.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with SENECA FAMILY OF AGENCIES for provision of East Bay Visitation Program; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $1,769,040 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,945,944.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with FIRST PLACE FOR YOUTH for provision of Independent Living Skills Program; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $3,976,779 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $4,374,457.


· Requesting authorization to enter into and sign Agreement 16-5043 with CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES on behalf of the City and County of San Francisco to establish responsibility of the CDSS and the County in the provision and receipt of legal consultation and legal representation in administrative action appeals associated with Resource Family Approval (RFA) program. 


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with BIT CALIFORNIA LLC dba DOCUMENT FULFILLMENT SERVICES (dfs) for the provision of CalWIN printing and mailing services; during the period of September 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022; in the amount of  $4,980,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed $5,478,000.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with ARRIBA JUNTOS for the provision of Youth Employment Services; during the period of September 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $1,412,170 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,553,387.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with LARKIN STREET YOUTH SERVICES for the provision of Youth Employment Services; during the period of September 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $1,338,810 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $1,472,690.


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing contract with GIV NASSIRI for the provision of CalFresh Accuracy Consulting; for the period of July 1, 2017 through March 31, 2018; in an additional amount of $112,500 plus a 10% contingency for a new total grant amount not to exceed $371,250.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with JOHN SNOW, INC. for provision of CalFresh marketing services; during the period of September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018; in the amount of $50,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed $55,000.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with TRIPSPARK TECHNOLOGIES for provision of Demand Response Transportation Management and Scheduling software and services for Family and Children’s Services (FCS) Human Services Technicians; during the period of September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2019; in the amount of $117,564 plus a 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed $129,320.

Planning (Thursday, August 24, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 1025 FILLMORE STREET - west side of Fillmore Street, between Golden Gate Avenue and McAllister Street, Lot 021 of Assessor’s Block 0774 (District 5) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c), 747 and 209.2, to modify a T-Mobile Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility consisting of installation of three (3) new panel antennas, installation of three (3) new FRP box screens with bottoms, and ancillary equipment as part of the T-Mobile Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within the NCT (Fillmore Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District), the RM-4 (Residential-Mixed, High Density), and 40-X and 50-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to September 7, 2017)


· 1 ARDATH COURT - east side of Ingalls Street, north of Hudson Court, Lot 008 of Assessor’s Block 4712 (District 10) - Request for a modification to a Planned Unit Development-Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303 and 304, with specific modifications to Planning Code requirements related to rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), to construct a new 5,659 square foot recreation center for residents of the Northridge Cooperative Homes. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to October 19, 2017)


· 137 CLAYTON STREET - west side of Clayton Street, between Grove and Hayes Streets, Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 1194 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to demolish an existing two-story, single-family dwelling and construct a new four-story, 3-unit residential building within an RH-3 (Residential – House, Three-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to November 30, 2017)


· 175 JUNIPERO SERRA BOULEVARD - east side, between Darien Way, Monterey Boulevard, and San Rafael Way, Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 3250 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1 and 303 to amend a previously approved CU authorization (Case No. 2012.0348C, Motion No. 18674) to expand the existing 2,700 square foot child care facility serving 60 children to a 4,062 square foot child care facility serving the same number of children within a RH-1(D) (Residential, One-Family, Detached) Zoning District with 40-X Height and Bulk designation.  The site is currently occupied by a child care facility (aka Alpha Kids Academy) and a church (aka Christian Science Church). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)


· 965 SUTTER STREET - south side of Sutter Street, between Hyde Street and Leavenworth Street, Lot 022 of Assessor’s Block 0300 (District 4) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 209.3, to modify a T-Mobile Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility consisting of installation of three (3) new panel antennas, removal of unused pipe mounts, and installation of ancillary equipment at equipment area as part of the T-Mobile Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) Zoning District, and 80-A Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). WITHDRAWN


Action Items


· 758 HAIGHT STREET - north side of Haight Street, between Scott Street and Pierce Street on Assessor’s Block 0846, Lot 015 (District 5) - Request for a Condominium Conversion Subdivision, pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381, to convert a four-story, five-unit building into residential condominiums. The subject property is located within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· 56 SANCHEZ STREET - west side of Sanchez Street, between Duboce Avenue and 14th Street on Assessor’s Block 3538, Lot 012 (District 6) - Request for a Condominium Conversion Subdivision, pursuant to Subdivision Code Sections 1332 and 1381, to convert a four-story, six-unit building into residential condominiums. The subject property is located within a RTO (Residential, Transient-Oriented Neighborhood) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· 1123 TARAVAL STREET - between 21st and 22nd Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 2404 (District 4) - Request a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Section 741.43, 781.2, and 303 to authorize a Limited Restaurant Use (d.b.a. Dumpling Kitchen) at an existing 444 square-foot tenant space at the ground floor of an existing one-story commercial building, previously occupied by a nail salon (d.b.a. Taraval Nails), within the Taraval Street Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET - east of 2nd Street, between Bryant Delancey and Brannan Streets; Lot 444 of Assessor’s Block 3774 (District 6) - Appeal of a Community Plan Preliminary Negative Declaration for the demolition of two existing two-story office buildings and construction of a five-story building containing approximately 50,000 square feet (sf) of office use, 23,000 sf of retail use, and parking for 26 vehicles. The project site is located in a MUO (Mixed Use-Office) District, the South End Historic District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Uphold the Community Plan Preliminary Negative Declaration

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT - located east of Illinois Street between 20th and 22nd Street; Assessor’s Block 4052 Lot 001; Block 4110 Lots 001 and 008A; Block 4111 Lot 004; and Block 4120 Lot 002 (District 10) - Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report. The Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project would rezone the entire 35-acre project site (including the 28-acre site and the Illinois Parcels) and establish land use controls for the project site through adoption of the proposed Pier 70 Special Use District (SUD), and incorporation of design standards and guidelines in a proposed Pier 70 Design for Development document. The proposed project would involve the demolition of seven buildings/structures and the rehabilitation of three buildings. The proposed project would accommodate, depending on the uses proposed, between a maximum of 1,645 to 3,025 residential units, a maximum of 1,102,250 to 2,262,350 gross square feet (gsf) of commercial-office use, and a maximum of 479,980 to 486,950 gsf of retail-restaurant-arts/light industrial use. New buildings would range in height from 50 to 90 feet, consistent with Proposition F. The proposed project would also include transportation and circulation improvements, new and upgraded utilities and infrastructure, geotechnical and shoreline improvements, and nine acres of public open space. The majority of the project site is within the Union Iron Works Historic District. The project site is located within M-2 (Heavy Manufacturing) and P (Public) Zoning Districts, and 40-X and 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Certify the Final EIR

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT - east side of Illinois Street between 20th and 22nd Streets -Assessor’s Block 4052 Lot 001 (partial), Block 4111 Lot 004 (partial), Block 4110 Lots 001 and 008A, and Block 4120 Lot 002 (District 10) - Request for Adoption of Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project, which would rezone the entire 35-acre project site (including the 28-acre site and the Illinois Parcels) and establish land use controls for the project site through adoption of the Pier 70 Special Use District (SUD), and incorporation of design standards and guidelines in a proposed Pier 70 Design for Development document. Depending on the uses proposed, the Project would include between 1,645 to 3,025 residential units, a maximum of 1,102,250 to 2,262,350 gross square feet (gsf) of commercial-office use, and a maximum of 494,100 to 518,700 gsf of retail-light industrial-arts use. The Project also includes construction of transportation and circulation improvements, new and upgraded utilities and infrastructure, geotechnical and shoreline improvements, between 3,215 to 3,345 off-street parking spaces in proposed buildings and district parking structures, and nine acres of publicly-owned open space. The project site is currently located within the P (Public) and M-2 (Heavy Industrial) Zoning Districts, and 40-X and 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations under the California Environmental Quality Act

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS - Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of the General Plan Amendments for the Ordinance introduced by the Planning Commission to amend Map No. 4 and Map No. 5 of the Urban Design Element and the Land Use Index of the General Plan to reference the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project Special Use District. On June 22, 2017, the Planning Commission recommended initiation of the aforementioned General Plan Amendments, per Planning Commission Resolution No. 19949.  On August 24, 2017, the Planning Commission will consider the aforementioned General Plan Amendments pursuant to Planning Code Section 340.  The proposed amendments will be before the Planning Commission so that it may recommend adoption, rejection, or adoption with modifications to the Board of Supervisors, and adopt findings, including environmental findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the Priority Policies of Planning Code Section 101.1. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS [BOARD FILE NO. 170864] - Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Zoning Map Amendment for the Ordinance introduced by Mayor Edwin Lee and Supervisor Malia Cohen to amend: Zoning Use District Map No. ZN08 to rezone Assessor’s Block 4052 Lot 001 (partial), Block 4111 Lot 004 (partial), Block 4110 Lots 001 and 008A from M-2 (Heavy Manufacturing) to Pier 70 Mixed-Use District, and Block 4120 Lot 002 from P (Public) to Pier 70 Mixed Use District; and Height & Bulk District Map No. HT08 to increase the height limit for Block 4052 Lot 001 (partial), Block 4111 Lot 004 (partial), and Block 4120 Lot 002 from 40-X to 90-X. The Height and Bulk District Map Amendments are consistent with Proposition F, which was passed by the voters in November 2014. These Zoning Use District Map and Height & Bulk District Map Amendments would support the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project. The proposed amendments will be before the Planning Commission so that it may recommend adoption, rejection, or adoption with modifications to the Board of Supervisors. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT PLANNING CODE TEXT AMENDMENTS [BOARD FILE NO. 170864] - Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Planning Code Text Amendment for the Ordinance introduced by Mayor Edwin Lee and Supervisor Malia Cohen to amend the Planning Code and establish the Pier 70 Special Use District (SUD). The Pier 70 SUD would facilitate the City’s long-term goal of redevelopment and revitalization of a portion of Pier 70, which is owned by the Port of San Francisco. The Pier 70 SUD would modify specific Planning Code requirements related to permitted uses, ground floor frontage, building standards, lot coverage and rear yard, off-street parking, dwelling unit exposure, open space, off-street loading, signage, and would establish review procedures for phase approvals and building permits for the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project. The Pier 70 SUD would also incorporate by reference a proposed “Design for Development” for the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project that provides specificity on land use, open space, streets and streetscapes, parking and loading, buildings, and lighting, signage and art. The project site is currently located within the P (Public) and M-2 (Heavy Industrial) Zoning Districts, and 40-X and 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. The proposed amendments will be before the Commission so that it may recommend adoption, rejection, or adoption with modifications to the Board of Supervisors. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval


· PIER 70 SPECIAL USE DISTRICT DESIGN FOR DEVELOPMENT – Request for Approval of the Pier 70 Special Use District Design for Development (D4D), which outlines the controls, standards, and guidelines specific to the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project. The proposed D4D articulates a vision and goals for the character of the overall project, and provides specificity on aspects of land use, open space, streets and streetscapes, parking and loading, buildings, lighting, signage and art. The project site is currently located within the P (Public) and M-2 (Heavy Industrial) Zoning Districts, and 40-X and 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - east side of Illinois Streets between 20th and 22nd Streets –Assessor’s Block 4052 Lot 001 (partial), Block 4111 Lot 004 (partial), Block 4110 Lots 001 and 008A, and Block 4120 Lot 002 (District 10) – Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Development Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and “FC Pier 70, LLC” in association with the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project. The proposed Development Agreement will address project phasing, delivery of public realm improvements, and public benefits on topics to include affordable housing, new transit and infrastructure, open space, workforce development, historic rehabilitation, preservation of the Noonan artists, and sustainability and sea level rise protection. The Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project would rezone the entire 35-acre project site (including the 28-acre site and the Illinois Parcels) and establish land use controls for the project site through adoption of the Pier 70 Special Use District (SUD), and incorporation of design standards and guidelines in a proposed Pier 70 Design for Development document. Depending on the uses proposed, the Project would include between 1,645 to 3,025 residential units, a maximum of 1,102,250 to 2,262,350 gross square feet (gsf) of commercial-office use, and a maximum of 494,100 to 518,700 gsf of retail-light industrial-arts use. The Project also includes construction of transportation and circulation improvements, new and upgraded utilities and infrastructure, geotechnical and shoreline improvements, between 3,215 to 3,345 off-street parking spaces in proposed buildings and district parking structures, and nine acres of publicly-owned open space. Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 56.4(c) the Director of Planning has received and accepted a complete application for the amendment of the above-mentioned development agreement which is available for review by the public at the Planning Department in Planning Department Case File 2014-001272DVA. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· 975 BRYANT STREET - south side of Bryant Street between 7th and 8th Streets, Lot 044   in


· Assessor’s Block 3780 (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section (§) 329 to demolish the existing 32,407 square foot industrial building, currently authorized as a retail use and parking lot, and to construct a new 4-story (48-foot) over basement, 220,245 sq. ft. mixed-use building with 185 unit residential dwelling units, 2,990 sq. ft. of ground floor retail, and 51,085 sq. ft. of below grade parking containing 135 auto,123 Class 1 and 16 Class 2 bicycle, parking spaces. The proposed building will provide a total of 2,969 sq. ft. of publicly accessible open space adjacent to Kate Street, 1,440 sq. ft. of private open space, and 10,985 sq. ft. of common open space provided in courtyards and a roof deck. Under the LPA the project is seeking exceptions for required Rear Yard (§134), Permitted Obstructions (§136) and Dwelling Unit Exposure (§140). The subject property is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District, and 48-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2867-2899 SAN BRUNO AVENUE - northeast corner of San Bruno Avenue and Woolsey Street - Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 5457 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 303, to modify the conditions of approval for satisfying the requirements of the Inclusionary Housing Program through payment of a fee. The project was approved under Planning Commission Motion No. 18782 on January 17, 2013  (Case No. 2010.0627C) and included the demolition of an existing service station and the construction of a new development consisting of five, four-story mixed use buildings containing a total of ten dwelling units with one on-site below-market rate dwelling unit, 15 off-street parking spaces, ground-floor retail spaces and second floor business or professional service uses in a NC-2 (Small-Scale Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions


· 580 GREEN STREET - north side of Green Street, at the intersection of Columbus Avenue and Stockton Street; Lot 020A in Assessor’s Block 0116 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.2, 178(e)(5), 303, and 722.51 to permit a change of use of a nonconforming use and nonconforming use size. The subject property previously contained a bank (d.b.a. “Citibank”) (a Financial Services Use) and the proposed project would convert the existing 8,405 square foot commercial tenant space into a medical clinic (d.b.a. “North East Medical Services” or “NEMS”) (a Medical Service Use). In service of activating the frontages along Green and Stockton Streets, NEMS proposes two (2) Accessory Use retail spaces totaling approximately 500 square feet, to be used as Retail Sales and Service Uses (e.g. patient consultation; sales of medical devices, or gift shop). Because the existing Financial Services Use is nonconforming and exceeds the use size limits of the Code, the existing use and use size are both considered nonconforming. Even though the proposed Medical Service Use is a principally permitted use in the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD), the change of use from the nonconforming use requires Conditional Use Authorization. Minor interior tenant improvements are proposed as part of the project, with no expansion of the existing building envelope. The subject property is located within the North Beach NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District, the North Beach Financial Service, Limited Financial Service, and Business or Professional Service Subdistrict, the North Beach Special Use District,  Telegraph Hill and North Beach Residential Special Use District; and 48-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 711 CORBETT AVENUE - eastern side of Corbett Avenue, near the intersection of Romain Street and Corbett Avenue, Block 2755, Lot 017C (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.05.03.6398, proposing to expand the existing two-story over basement single-family residence and increase the dwelling count to three units located within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications

711 CORBETT AVENUE - eastern side of Corbett Avenue, near the intersection of Romain Street and Corbett Avenue, Block 2755, Lot 017C (District 8) - The project requests Variances from the Zoning Administrator to infill under an existing deck and construct additions within the required front and rear yards. Planning Code Section 132 requires a front yard of 6 feet - 5 inches and construction is proposed within ¼ inches of the front property line. Section 134 requires a rear yard of 43 feet - 4 inches and the proposal is within 16 feet – 3 ½ inches of the rear property line. The proposed footprint expansion onto the noncomplying building encroaches within the required average front and rear yards. The project is within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.


· 171 JUDSON AVENUE - south side between Edna Street and Circular Avenue; Lot 032 in Assessor’s Block 3182 (District 7) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.09.2182, proposing to alter an existing two-story, single family residence by legalizing and constructing a rear horizontal addition at the first and second floors and a third story vertical addition located within the RH-1 (Residential, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 761 BRYANT STREET - south side of Bryant Street between 5th and 6th Streets; Lot 046G in Assessor’s Block 3778 (District 6) - Mandatory Discretionary Review pursuant to Planning Code Section 890.133(d) to allow a Medical Cannabis Dispensary (MCD) (d.b.a. “Access SF”) to operate at the subject property within the SALI (Service, Arts, Light Industrial) Zoning District and 40/55-X Height and Bulk District. The MCD would occupy a currently vacant warehouse approximately 4,350 sq ft in size, last occupied by a medical supply wholesaler.  The proposal would allow for both on-site sales of medical cannabis and/or medical cannabis edibles and on-site medication of medical cannabis (e.g. smoking, vaporizing, and consumption of medical cannabis edibles would be permitted at the subject property).  The Project does not propose any on-site cultivation, meaning no live marijuana plants would be kept on the premises for purposes of harvesting medical product. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

· 79 9TH STREET - east side of 9th Street between Market and Mission Streets; Lot 023 in Assessor’s Block 3721 (District 6) - Mandatory Discretionary Review pursuant to Planning Code Section 202.2(e)(1) to allow a Medical Cannabis Dispensary (MCD) (d.b.a. “Vapor Room Collective”) to operate at the subject property within the C-3-G (Downtown General Commercial) Zoning District and 120-X Height and Bulk District. The MCD would occupy approximately 750 square feet of ground floor commercial space (currently vacant).  The proposal would allow for both on-site sales of medical cannabis and/or medical cannabis edibles and on-site medication of medical cannabis (e.g. smoking, vaporizing, and consumption of medical cannabis edibles would be permitted at the subject property).  The Project does not propose any on-site cultivation, meaning no live marijuana plants would be kept on the premises for purposes of harvesting medical product. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions

Misc. 

· Eastern Neighborhoods Plan CAC (Monday, August 21, 6PM) - Central SOMA Plan & Revised Impact Fee Projections and the Eastern Neighborhoods IPIC Expenditure Plan.


· Market and Octavia Area Plan CAC (Monday, August 21, 7PM)

· Zoning Variance Hearing (Wednesday, August 23, 930AM)


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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, COMMUNITY PARTNERS DELIVER BACKPACKS AND SCHOOL
SUPPLIES TO LOCAL YOUTH

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:55:35 PM

Attachments: 8.17.2017 Backpack Giveaway.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:19 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, COMMUNITY PARTNERS DELIVER BACKPACKS AND
SCHOOL SUPPLIES TO LOCAL YOUTH

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, August 17, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESSRELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE, COMMUNITY PARTNERSDELIVER

BACKPACKSAND SCHOOL SUPPLIESTO LOCAL YOUTH

Atotal of 5,500 backpacks distributed as part of Mayor’ s annual Backpack Giveaway
program

San Francisco, CA —Mayor Edwin M. Lee today joined community members to hand out
backpacks and school supplies to children living in the Sunnydale community as part of the
Mayor’s annual Backpack Giveaway program. During the course of the summer, 5,500
backpacks will be distributed to youth throughout San Francisco.

For the past 11 years, the Mayor’ s Office of Neighborhood Services has partnered with
various City agencies, community based organizations and local businesses to distribute
backpacksto local students. Each backpack comes equipped with school supplies and
information on local resources that will help prepare students for the school year.

“Our Backpack Giveaway allows our children to focus on what really matters—their studies,”
said Mayor Lee. “We know there are challenges to raising children in San Francisco, and this
program is one way we are helping to ease the financial burden for our families.”
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
MAYOR LEE, COMMUNITY PARTNERS DELIVER BACKPACKS AND
SCHOOL SUPPLIES TO LOCAL YOUTH

A total of 5,500 backpacks distributed as part of Mayor’s annual Backpack Giveaway program

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee today joined community members to hand out backpacks and
school supplies to children living in the Sunnydale community as part of the Mayor’s annual Backpack
Giveaway program. During the course of the summer, 5,500 backpacks will be distributed to youth throughout
San Francisco.

For the past 11 years, the Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Services has partnered with various City agencies,
community based organizations and local businesses to distribute backpacks to local students. Each backpack
comes equipped with school supplies and information on local resources that will help prepare students for the
school year.

“Our Backpack Giveaway allows our children to focus on what really matters—their studies,” said Mayor Lee.
“We know there are challenges to raising children in San Francisco, and this program is one way we are helping
to ease the financial burden for our families.”

San Francisco is home to thousands of local students in need of financial support inside and outside the
classroom. The Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway is a way of responding to those needs while also facilitating
efforts between corporate sponsors and local youth organizations to help support academic achievement.

Sunnydale is San Francisco’s largest public housing project and is slated to be rebuilt as part of HOPE SF.
Mercy Housing, a nonprofit housing organization, will develop and operate the property, and is partnering with
residents and community in back-to-school activities.

“As part of Mercy Housing’s commitment to providing the services families and communities need to truly
thrive, we are honored to be part of the Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway for the sixth year,” said Tangerine
Brigham, Board Chair of Mercy Housing California. “This coming school year is going to be an exciting one,
for the youth who will expand their horizons and build new friendships, and for the Sunnydale community,
which will celebrate the groundbreaking on 55 new affordable homes in early 2018.”

“Supporting our families in getting a strong start back-to-school shows that San Francisco is delivering on our
promise to ensure all of our residents, especially our low-income families, share in the prosperity and
opportunity of our City,” said Theo Miller, HOPE SF Director. “These communities are our communities, our
San Francisco.”

During the course of the Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway program, more than 21,000 backpacks have been
distributed to children. The 5,500 backpacks distributed this summer will be the most in the 11-year history of
the program.

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141





As part of the Backpack Giveaway, the City partners with nonprofit organizations such as the Family
Restoration House, Salvation Army, Boys and Girls Club of San Francisco, Mission Economic Development
Association and Collective Impact, among others.

On August 10, Mayor Lee handed out backpacks to children at the Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center.

“Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center and BRIDGE Housing Corporation take pride in developing affordable
housing that provides individuals and families with a decent and healthy place to live,” said Gina Dacus,
Executive Director of the Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center. “However, we realize that housing alone is not
enough. Community building activities, such as this backpack giveaway, which provides books and supply-
filled backpacks to low-income residents, are critical in helping children and their families gain the necessary
tools for success.”

Corporate sponsors of the Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway include the Golden State Warriors, LinkedIn,
Recology, SupplyBank.org and Comcast.

“This program, which addresses a pressing need in our community, aligns with the Warriors Foundation’s core
mission of supporting education and youth development,” said Joanne Pasternack, Golden State Warriors Vice
President of Community Relations and Executive Director of the Warriors Community Foundation. “For
children, a new backpack is a symbol of optimism for the year ahead. We look forward to seeing the hundreds
of Warriors-themed backpacks we are providing in support of Mayor Lee’s program in schools all around San
Francisco as the children embark on another year of learning.”

“SupplyBank.Org’s K to College program works with charitable back-school efforts across the state ensure all
students have the materials they need to succeed and learn in the classroom,” Said Executive Director Benito
Delgado-Olson. “Under the leadership of the Mayor and his dynamic team, San Francisco has consistently been
the farthest reaching effort, serving more than 65,000 students in the last five years.”

Mayor Lee has made youth empowerment programs a priority of his administration. In March, he hosted his
annual Youth Jobs+ initiative, which challenges employers of both large and small companies to create jobs,
internships and paid job training for San Francisco residents. This year’s event provided more than 6,100
pledged jobs for young residents, and during its six years of existence, more than 35,000 youth have been
connected with employers.

Earlier this year, Mayor Lee helped lead a $5.4 million plan to provide free tuition at the City College of San
Francisco for all California residents. The funding will not only provide free tuition, but will also include a $500
grant for low-income students to use on books, transportation, supplies and health fees. There will be a $200
grant for low-income residents who are part-time students at the school as well. The first plan of its kind in the
nation, Free City College will take effect the fall semester.
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San Francisco is home to thousands of local studentsin need of financial support inside and
outside the classroom. The Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway isaway of responding to those
needs while also facilitating efforts between corporate sponsors and local youth organizations
to help support academic achievement.

Sunnydale is San Francisco’ s largest public housing project and is slated to be rebuilt as part
of HOPE SF. Mercy Housing, a nonprofit housing organization, will develop and operate the
property, and is partnering with residents and community in back-to-school activities.

“As part of Mercy Housing's commitment to providing the services families and communities
need to truly thrive, we are honored to be part of the Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway for the
sixth year,” said Tangerine Brigham, Board Chair of Mercy Housing California. “ This coming
school year is going to be an exciting one, for the youth who will expand their horizons and
build new friendships, and for the Sunnydale community, which will celebrate the
groundbreaking on 55 new affordable homesin early 2018.”

“Supporting our families in getting a strong start back-to-school shows that San Francisco is
delivering on our promise to ensure all of our residents, especially our low-income families,
share in the prosperity and opportunity of our City,” said Theo Miller, HOPE SF Director.
“These communities are our communities, our San Francisco.”

During the course of the Mayor’s Backpack Giveaway program, more than 21,000 backpacks
have been distributed to children. The 5,500 backpacks distributed this summer will be the
most in the 11-year history of the program.

As part of the Backpack Giveaway, the City partners with nonprofit organizations such as the
Family Restoration House, Salvation Army, Boys and Girls Club of San Francisco, Mission
Economic Development Association and Collective Impact, among others.

On August 10, Mayor Lee handed out backpacks to children at the Bernal Heights
Neighborhood Center.

“Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center and BRIDGE Housing Corporation take pride in
developing affordable housing that provides individuals and families with a decent and healthy
placeto live,” said Gina Dacus, Executive Director of the Bernal Heights Neighborhood
Center. “However, we readlize that housing aloneis not enough. Community building
activities, such as this backpack giveaway, which provides books and supply-filled backpacks
to low-income residents, are critical in helping children and their families gain the necessary
tools for success.”

Corporate sponsors of the Mayor’ s Backpack Giveaway include the Golden State Warriors,
Linkedin, Recology, SupplyBank.org and Comcast.

“This program, which addresses a pressing need in our community, aligns with the Warriors
Foundation’ s core mission of supporting education and youth development,” said Joanne
Pasternack, Golden State Warriors Vice President of Community Relations and Executive
Director of the Warriors Community Foundation. “For children, a new backpack is a symbol
of optimism for the year ahead. We look forward to seeing the hundreds of Warriors-themed
backpacks we are providing in support of Mayor Le€' s program in schools all around San
Francisco as the children embark on another year of learning.”



“SupplyBank.Org’' s K to College program works with charitable back-school efforts across the
state ensure all students have the materials they need to succeed and learn in the classroom,”
Said Executive Director Benito Delgado-Olson. “Under the leadership of the Mayor and his
dynamic team, San Francisco has consistently been the farthest reaching effort, serving more
than 65,000 studentsin the last five years.”

Mayor Lee has made youth empowerment programs a priority of his administration. In March,
he hosted his annual Y outh Jobs+ initiative, which challenges employers of both large and
small companies to create jobs, internships and paid job training for San Francisco residents.
Thisyear's event provided more than 6,100 pledged jobs for young residents, and during its
six years of existence, more than 35,000 youth have been connected with employers.

Earlier thisyear, Mayor Lee helped lead a $5.4 million plan to provide free tuition at the City
College of San Francisco for al Californiaresidents. The funding will not only provide free
tuition, but will also include a $500 grant for low-income students to use on books,
transportation, supplies and health fees. There will be a $200 grant for low-income residents
who are part-time students at the school aswell. The first plan of itskind in the nation, Free
City College will take effect the fall semester.
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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK FORCE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
BOB HAMAGUCHI

Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:43:54 AM

Attachments: 9.5.17 Bob Hamaguchi.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4:38 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK FORCE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR BOB HAMAGUCHI

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK
FORCE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BOB HAMAGUCH]

“San Francisco is fortunate to have a beautiful Japantown community that is economically
thriving and culturally rich, and we owe so much of that vibrancy to the tireless efforts of Bob
Hamaguchi.

Asthe visionary executive director of the Japantown Task Force, Bob steered the planning of
the community in away that respected its past and ensured its future. His advocacy was
critical to Japantown securing a Community Benefits District designation, a decade-long effort
that will fund critical environmental and economic programs in the neighborhood. There are
only three Japantowns left in this country, and due to Bob’ s leadership, we know there will
always be one in San Francisco.

Bob was a passionate, effective and dedicated |eader and it was always ajoy to work
alongside him. He will be dearly missed.”
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

MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK FORCE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BOB HAMAGUCHI

“San Francisco is fortunate to have a beautiful Japantown community that is economically thriving and
culturally rich, and we owe so much of that vibrancy to the tireless efforts of Bob Hamaguchi.

As the visionary executive director of the Japantown Task Force, Bob steered the planning of the community in
a way that respected its past and ensured its future. His advocacy was critical to Japantown securing a
Community Benefits District designation, a decade-long effort that will fund critical environmental and
economic programs in the neighborhood. There are only three Japantowns left in this country, and due to Bob’s
leadership, we know there will always be one in San Francisco.

Bob was a passionate, effective and dedicated leader and it was always a joy to work alongside him. He will be
dearly missed.”

HiHH
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Planned Public Comments Statement at HPC Meeting, Sept. 6, 2017

Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:47:01 AM

Attachments: WAContextMap.pdf

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: lambertml@aol.com [mailto:lambertml@aol.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 6:29 AM

To: andrew@tefarch.com

Cc: aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com; Frye, Tim (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Gordon-Jonckheer,
Elizabeth (CPC); McCoy, Gary (REC)

Subject: Planned Public Comments Statement at HPC Meeting, Sept. 6, 2017

Dear Commissioners,

Following is a copy with supporting documentation of the statement | plan to make
later today during the General Public Comments period at the September 6, 2017
meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission.

Sincerely,
Marvin Lambert

A Point of Order: Please provide a 30 second warning signal prior to the end of my 3
minute speaking time.

Hello Commissioners. My name is Marvin Lambert

At your last meeting you invited me to not come back until December even though
your brief opportunity to view my map (see attachment) might have aroused some
curiosity on the Commission. However | feel it is appropriate that | am here today,
because a description of the map could be important as you do your work over the
next few months. Also, in full disclosure, | have submitted to Staff my own proposal
for the Cottage Row mini park which is particularly noteworthy for its Cultural
Inclusiveness.
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San Francisco Historic Context Statements Map Overlays
for the Western Addition
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Legend:

A. Large solid line box defines boundaries of the Fillmore District from the African-American context statement.
B. Medium solid line box defines boundaries of Japantown from the Japanese-American context study.

C. Small solid line box (5) with dotted offshoots prospectively provides approximation of boundaries for Fillmore
area Jewish Population.

D. Dotted lines within (B) represent the northern and westernmost boundaries of Japantown based on
preponderance of historical evidence and logically consistent analysis.

E. Small “T” shaped box, west of (D) defines the boundaries of the Bush St. - Cottage Row Historic District.

F. Other Numeical Keys

1 —The 1933 location of Jack's Tavern at 1931 Sutter St.(not extant) which catered to a post-prohibition, multi-
racial/cultural clientele and marks the birth place of the Fillmore Jazz area.

2 — Location of YWCA building designed by Julia Morgan whose cultural ownership for landmark status is
claimed in both the Japantown and LGBTQ statements. Of course, the building should also be landmarked
based on architectural value alone.

3 — The Buchanan YMCA is claimed in both the African-American and Japantown statements.

4 — The two blocks, housing the buildings at 2255 Bush St. and 1930 Steiner St., are within the Japantown
boundaries almost wholly because these buildings contain Art Deco design elements. This highlights the absurd
“analysis” underlying the overreaching Japantown boundaries.

[






| would like to address the problem of overlapping cultural boundaries (see map)

as you add to your inventory of historic context statements.

Overlapping Cultural Boundaries Examples

Focusing just on the Western Addition, this map shows, there is considerable
overlap between the African and Japanese- American study areas. There is also
overlap with LGBTQ heritage. If and when you underwrite a study of the local
Jewish American community, there will be an additional overlap, particularly in
the south central part of the “Fillmore”. There is also overlap with regard to
potential Landmark sites. There may be others.

There is also the Bush St. - Cottage Row Historic District so designated strictly on
architectural merit, in an area claimed by both the African and Japanese studies.
It should also be indicated as a significant LGBTQ site.

Since the Japanese-American study was the first one, and it was based on a
misspecified “city within a city” theme, it should not be surprising that its
boundaries overreach. This is very apparent now that there are the other studies to
compare. Looking into some block by block historic details, examples of this
overreach become obvious and some even absurd, for instance including two blocks
west of Fillmore as part of Japantown because they contained Art Deco styled
buildings and at most one or two Japanese merchants or residents at some point in
time:

Assessor Block 684 (Bounded by Sutter, Webster, Post, Fillmore)

The birth of the Fillmore Jazz Era actually took place on this block when Jack's
Tavern opened in the year 1933 to a multicultural clientele at 1931 Sutter St. which
was directly across the street from the property that was to become the Cottage Row
mini park. Two other jazz clubs soon opened on this block as well. The building at
1963 Sutter which housed the Town Club is still extant.

Since this block has never had more than “here and there” Japanese
residential or business occupancy, the whole block seems to be much more
closely associated with African-American heritage.

Assessor Block 677 (Bounded by Bush, Webster, Sutter, Fillmore and split by
Cottage Row)

This is the block that contains the Historic District. From a cultural heritage
point of view, this whole block was almost continuously a multicultural site and
no group should be allowed to claim exclusivity over any part of it.

Both of the above two blocks were included in the Japantown SUD when clearly,
neither should have been.



Going Forward

Going forward it is important that you factor these overlaps into your thinking and
perhaps develop a system for categorizing them. A good way might be to designate
individual block's cultural identity as either exclusive, majority, or multicultural
within each significant time frame.
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